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UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20549 
 

FORM C 
 

UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 
 
 
(Mark one.) 
 
; Form C: Offering Statement 
☐ Form C-U: Progress Update 
☐ Form C/A: Amendment to Offering Statement 

☐ Check box if Amendment is material and investors must reconfirm within five business days. 
☐ Form C-AR: Annual Report  
☐ Form C-AR/A: Amendment to Annual Report 
☐ Form C-TR: Termination of Reporting 
 
Name of issuer 
Alto Solutions, Inc., f/k/a Saltvest, Inc.  
 
Legal status of issuer 
 
 Form 
 Corporation 
 
 Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization 
 Delaware 
 
 Date of organization 
 July 21 2015 
 
Physical address of issuer 
Capitol View Block E, 500 11th Avenue North, Suite 790, Nashville TN 37203 
 
Website of issuer 
http://www.altoira.com 
 
Name of intermediary through which the offering will be conducted 
OpenDeal Portal LLC dba ³Republic´ 
 
CIK number of intermediary 
0001751525  
 
SEC file number of intermediary 
007-00167 
 
CRD number, if applicable, of intermediary 
283874 
 
Name of qualified third party ³Escrow Agent´ which the Offering will utilize 
Prime Trust, LLC 
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Amount of compensation to be paid to the intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a percentage of the 
offering amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available at the time of the filing, for 
conducting the offering, including the amount of referral and any other fees associated with the offering 
6% of the amount raised in the Offering. 
 
Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer held by the intermediary, or any arrangement for the 
intermediary to acquire such an interest 
The Intermediary will receive a Security-compensation equal to 2% of the total number of Securities sold in the 
Offering. 
 
Type of security offered 
Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity)  
 
Target number of Securities to be offered 
25,000 
 
Price (or method for determining price) 
$1.00 
 
Target offering amount 
$25,000 
 
Oversubscriptions accepted: 
; Yes 
☐ No 
 
Oversubscriptions will be allocated: 
☐ Pro-rata basis 
☐ First-come, first-served basis 
; Other: At the Company¶s discretion 
 
Maximum offering amount (if different from target offering amount) 
$1,070,000 
 
Deadline to reach the target offering amount 
December 4, 2020 
 
If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering amount at the 
deadline to reach the target offering amount, no Securities will be sold in the offering, investment 
commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned. 
 
Current number of employees 
27 
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Most recent fiscal year-end  

(2019) 

Prior fiscal year-end  

(2018) 

Total Assets $4,180,111 $1,513,479 

Cash & Cash Equivalents $3,095,094 $730,693 

Accounts Receivable $14,275 $3,366 

Short-term Debt $97,882 $6,569 

Long-term Debt $0 $0 

Revenues/Sales $78,574 $9,416 

Cost of Goods Sold $75,831* $35,798* 

Taxes Paid $0 $0 

Net Income $(1,978,778) $(738,128) 

*This amount reflects the cost of revenues. 
 
The jurisdictions in which the issuer intends to offer the Securities: 
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District Of Columbia, Florida, 
Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, 
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New 
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto 
Rico, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virgin Islands, U.S., 
Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, American Samoa, and Northern Mariana Islands 
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SIGNATURE 
 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of 
the requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Form to be signed on its behalf by the duly 
authorized undersigned. 
 
 
 /s/ Eric Satz 
 (Signature) 
  
 Eric Satz 
 (Name) 
  
 CEO, President & Director  
 (Title) 
 
 
 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on 
the dates indicated.  

 
 
 /s/ Eric Satz 
 (Signature) 
  
 Eric Satz 
 (Name) 
  
 CEO, President & Director 
 (Title) 
  
 September 3, 2020 
 (Date) 
 
 
 
 /s/ William Guttman 
 (Signature) 
  
 William Guttman 
 (Name) 
  
 Director 
 (Title) 
  
 September 3, 2020 
 (Date) 
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Instructions. 
 
1. The form shall be signed by the issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its principal financial 
officer, its controller or principal accounting officer and at least a majority of the board of directors or persons 
performing similar functions. 
 
2. The name of each person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature. 
 
Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal criminal violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001. 
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EXHIBITS 
 
EXHIBIT A: Offering Memorandum 
EXHIBIT B: Disclaimers 
EXHIBIT C: Financials 
EXHIBIT D: Offering Page 
EXHIBIT E: Form of Security 
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September 3, 2020 
 

Alto Solutions, Inc. 
f/k/a Saltvest, Inc. 

 

 
 

Up to $1,070,000 of Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 
 

Alto Solutions, Inc., f/k/a Saltvest, Inc. (³Alto´, the ³Company,´ ³we,´ ³us´, or ³our´), is offering up to 
$1,070,000 worth of Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) of the Company (the ³Securities´). 
Purchasers of Securities are sometimes referred to herein as ³Investors´. The minimum target offering is $25,000 
(the ³Target Amount´). The Company intends to raise at least the Target Offering amount and up to $1,070,000 
from Investors in the offering of Securities described in this Form C (this ³Offering´).  This Offering is being 
conducted on a best efforts basis and the Company must reach its Target Amount of $25,000 by December 4, 2020 
(³Offering Deadline´). Unless the Company raises at least the Target Amount under the Regulation CF Offering 
by the Offering Deadline no Securities will be sold in this Offering, investment commitments will be cancelled, and 
committed funds will be returned.  

The rights and obligations of the holders of Securities of the Company are set forth below in the section entitled 
³The Offering and the Securities²The Securities´. In order to purchase Securities, a prospective investor must 
complete the purchase process through the Intermediary¶s portal.  Purchases may be accepted or rejected by the 
Company, in its sole and absolute discretion.  The Company has the right to cancel or rescind its offer to sell the 
Securities at any time and for any reason. The Intermediary has the ability to reject any investment commitment 
made by an Investor and may cancel or rescind the Company¶s offer to sell the Securities at any time for any 
reason. 
 
A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering unless you can 
afford to lose your entire investment. 

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms 
of the Offering, including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or 
approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these 
authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document. 

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the ³SEC´) does not pass upon the merits of any Securities 
offered or the terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering 
document or literature. 

These Securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the SEC has not made an 
independent determination that these Securities are exempt from registration. 

This disclosure document contains forward-looking statements and information relating to, among other 
things, the Company, its business plan and strategy, and its industry. These forward-looking statements are 
based on the beliefs of, assumSWLRQV Pade b\, aQd LQfRUPaWLRQ cXUUeQWO\ aYaLOabOe WR WKe CRPSaQ\¶V 
management. When used in this disclosure document and the Company Offering materials, the words 
³estimate´, ³project´, ³believe´, ³anticipate´, ³intend´, ³expect´, and similar expressions are intended to 
identify forward-ORRNLQJ VWaWePeQWV. TKeVe VWaWePeQWV UefOecW PaQaJePeQW¶V cXUUeQW YLeZV ZLWK UeVSecW WR 
fXWXUe eYeQWV aQd aUe VXbMecW WR ULVNV aQd XQceUWaLQWLeV WKaW cRXOd caXVe WKe CRPSaQ\¶V acWLRQ UeVXOWV WR 
differ materially from those contained in the forward-looking statements. Investors are cautioned not to 
place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after such state 
or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events. 
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The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in connection with this 
Offering: 
 

(1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of 
Columbia; 

(2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 (the ³Exchange Act´) (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d)); 

(3) Is not an investment company, as defined in section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C. 
80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by section 3(b) or section 3(c) of that act 
(15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c)); 

(4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the 
³1933 Act´) (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as a result of a disqualification as specified in § 227.503(a); 

(5) Has filed with the SEC and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing annual reports 
required by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this Form C; and 

(6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified 
company or companies. 

 
Bad Actor Disclosure 
The Company is not subject to any Bad Actor Disqualifications under any relevant U.S. securities laws. 
 
Ongoing Reporting 
Following the first sale of the Securities, the Company will file a report electronically with the Securities & 
Exchange Commission annually and post the report on its website, no later than 120 days after the end of the 
company¶s fiscal year. 
 
Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company¶s website at https://www.altoira.com. 
 
The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until: 

(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act; 
(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets that do 

not exceed $10,000,000; 
(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300 

holders of record; 
(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the 

1933 Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable 
securities; or 

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law. 
 
Neither the Company nor any of its predecessors (if any) previously failed to comply with the congoing reporting 
requirement of Regulation CF. 
 
Updates 
Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: https://www.republic.co/alto-solutions 
 
About this Form C 
You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C. We have not authorized anyone to provide you 
with information different from that contained in this Form C. We are offering to sell, and seeking offers to buy the 
Securities only in jurisdictions where offers and sales are permitted. You should assume that the information 
contained in this Form C is accurate only as of the date of this Form C, regardless of the time of delivery of this 
Form C or of any sale of Securities. Our business, financial condition, results of operations, and prospects may 
have changed since that date. 
 
Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other document are summaries and, therefore, 
are necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the actual agreements or other 
documents. The Company will provide the opportunity to ask questions of and receive answers from the 
Company¶s management concerning terms and conditions of the Offering, the Company or any other relevant 
matters and any additional reasonable information to any prospective Investor prior to the consummation of the 
sale of the Securities. 
 



 

 10 

This Form C does not purport to contain all of the information that may be required to evaluate the Offering and 
any recipient hereof should conduct its own independent analysis. The statements of the Company contained herein 
are based on information believed to be reliable. No warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information 
or that circumstances have not changed since the date of this Form C. The Company does not expect to update or 
otherwise revise this Form C or other materials supplied herewith. The delivery of this Form C at any time does not 
imply that the information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the date of this Form C. This 
Form C is submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced or used for any 
other purpose. 
 
SUMMARY  
 
The Business  
The following summary is qualified in its entirety by more detailed information that may appear elsewhere in this 
Form C and the Exhibits hereto. Each prospective Investor is urged to read this Form C and the Exhibits hereto in 
their entirety.  
 
Alto Solutions, Inc. is a Delaware corporation, incorporated on July 21, 2015.  
 
The Company is located at Capitol View Block E, 500 11th Avenue North, Suite 790, Nashville TN 37203. 
 
The Company¶s website is https://www.altoira.com  
 
The Company is headquartered and conducts business in the State of Tennessee, and provides its services through 
the Internet in all fifty (50) states. 
 
A description of our products as well as our services, process, and business plan can be found on the Company¶s 
profile page on the OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic website under https://republic.co/alto-solutions and is 
attached as Exhibit D to the Form C of which this Offering Memorandum forms a part.  
 
The Offering  
 

Minimum aggregate offering amount $25,000 

Total units of Crowd SAFEs (outstanding after 
Offering (if minimum amount reached) 25,000* 

Maximum aggregate offering amount $1,070,000 

Total units of Crowd SAFEs outstanding after 
Offering (if maximum amount reached) 1,070,000* 

Purchase price per Security $1.00  

Minimum investment amount per investor $100+ 

Offering deadline December 4, 2020 

Use of proceeds See the description of the use of proceeds on page 22. 

Voting Rights See the description of the voting rights on page 29.  

* The total number of Crowd SAFEs outstanding is subject to increase in an amount equal to the 
Intermediary¶s fee of 2% of the Securities issued in this Offering. 
+ The Company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase Amount, in its sole 
discretion. In particular, the Company may elect to participate in one of the Intermediary¶s special 
investment programs, and may offer alternative Minimum Individual Purchase Amounts to participating 
Investors in such programs without notice. 
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The Offering is being made through OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic (the ³Intermediary´). The Intermediary 
will be entitled to receive 2% of the Securities being issued in this Offering related to the purchase and sale of the 
Securities. 
 
 

 Price to Investors Service Fees and 
Commissions (1)(2) Net Proceeds 

Minimum Individual 
Purchase Amount (3) $100 $6.00 $94.00 

Aggregate Target 
Offering Amount $25,000 $1,500 $23,500 

Aggregate Maximum 
Offering Amount $1,070,000 $64,200 $1,005,800 

 
(1)  This excludes fees to Company¶s advisors, such as attorneys and accountants.  
(2)  The Intermediary will receive 2% of the Securities being issued in this Offering in connection with the 
Offering.  
(3) The Company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase Amount, in its sole 
discretion. In particular, the Company may elect to participate in one of the Intermediary's special investment 
programs, and may offer alternative Minimum Individual Purchase amounts to participating Investors in such 
programs without notice.  
 
 
RISK FACTORS  
 
The SEC requires the Company to identify risks that are specific to its business and financial condition. The 
Company is still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the 
economy, are exposed to. These include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and 
technological developments (such as hacking and the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage 
companies are inherently riskier than more developed companies. You should consider general risks as well as 
specific risks when deciding whether to invest. 
 
RiVkV RelaWed Wo Whe Compan\¶V BXVineVV and IndXVWU\  
 
We have incurred significant operating losses to date and we have a limited operating history upon which you 
can evaluate our performance, and accordingly, our prospects must be considered in light of the risks that any 
new company encounters. 
The Company is still in an early phase and is just beginning to implement its business plan. Since it began 
operations, the Company has incurred, and continues to incur, significant operating losses, which are expected to 
continue to be incurred even as the Company's business may grow. There can be no assurance that the Company 
will grow its business as planned or ever operate profitably. The likelihood of the Company's success should be 
considered in light of the problems, expenses, difficulties, complications and delays usually encountered by 
companies in their early stages of development.  The Company may not be successful in attaining the objectives 
necessary for it to overcome these risks and uncertainties.  If the assumptions, strategies, analyses, projections or 
plans of the Company are flawed or fail to be realized, the Company may be unable to generate sufficient revenue 
to generate a profit and continue in business.  

The amount of capital the Company is attempting to raise in this Offering is not likely to be enough to sustain 
the CRmSan\¶V cXUUenW bXVineVV Slan and Ze ma\ face difficXlWieV UaiVing addiWiRnal caSiWal. 
Our business currently does not generate revenue sufficient to meet our future capital requirements. We will require 
additional funds to execute our business strategy and conduct our operations. There is no guarantee the Company 
will be able to raise such funds on acceptable terms or at all.  If adequate funds are unavailable, we may be required 
to delay, reduce the scope of or eliminate one or more of our business development plans, product launches or 
marketing efforts, any of which may materially harm our business, financial condition and results of operations. If 
we are not able to raise sufficient capital in the future, our continued operations will be in jeopardy and we may be 
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forced to cease operations and sell or otherwise transfer all or substantially all of our remaining assets, which could 
cause an Investor to lose all or a portion of his or her investment. 
 
Global crises such as COVID-19 can have a significant effect on our business operations and revenue 
projections. 
 
The COVID-19 pandemic may cause disruptions and risks to the Company's operations as Company management 
and staff are required or choose for health and safety reasons to work remotely using online communication tools 
which may slow or delay completion of product and business development initiatives. Further, the COVID-19 
pandemic's impact on the economy and, in particular, its impact on issuers of alternative investments, the volume, 
nature and terms of offerings by such issuers, the performance of alternative investments, and investor sentiment 
and behavior, over any period of time, cannot be predicted with certainty. The Company may make predictions 
regarding such impact, which may be wrong, or may cause our costs, plans and results of operations to change. The 
Company's competitors may be better equipped, positioned or capitalized to endure or counter the adverse effects 
of the pandemic. These economic and market factors may materially and adversely affect our ability to achieve our 
revenue, account growth and other objectives.  In April 2020, the Company obtained a Payroll Protection Program 
loan under the CARES Act based on management's determination that, but for such financing, the uncertainty 
caused by the pandemic and the resulting disruptions and impact on projected Company revenue would jeopardize the 
Company¶s ability to operate and require the Company to furlough or terminate key staff immediately if such financing 
were not obtained. The past, current or future effects of the COVID-19 pandemic on the economy, the Company's 
operations, customers, business partners and service providers, potential sources of additional capital, target markets, or 
employees may create impediments to our business growth and profitability, which could cause the Company's plans to 
fail and the value of investments in the Company to decline or be lost.         
  
In order for the Company to compete and grow, it must attract, recruit, retain and develop the necessary 
personnel who have the needed experience. 
Recruiting and retaining highly qualified personnel is critical to our success. These demands may require us to 
hire additional personnel and will require our existing management and other personnel to develop additional 
expertise. We face intense competition for personnel, making recruitment time-consuming and expensive. The 
failure to attract and retain personnel or to develop such expertise could delay or halt the development and 
commercialization of our products.  We rely on the performance of a small number of employees to carry out 
functions important or essential to the Company's success.  If we experience difficulties in hiring and retaining 
personnel capable of performing in key positions, we could suffer from delays in product development, loss of 
customers and sales and diversion of management resources, which could adversely affect operating results.  
Employees of the Company may choose to leave.  The Company may not be able to prevent former employees from 
competing with the Company.  In addition, our contractors, consultants and advisors may have commitments to 
third parties that may limit their availability to us, which could further delay or disrupt our product development 
and growth plans. 

The development and commercialization of our products and services are time-consuming, costly and risky. 
We develop and offer products and services that are highly costly to design, develop, deploy, market, operate 
and support. Failure to launch such products and services on a timely basis, failure to adequately promote and 
communicate the benefits of such products and services, or failure of such products and services to attract and 
meet or exceed the expectations of customers, could result in loss of market share to competitors, slower or 
inadequate market adoption or financial losses exceeding our forecasts. Any such failures may hinder our 
business growth or ability to raise additional capital. If we miscalculate the adoption of one or more product or 
service offerings we have invested capital to develop, such investment of capital may generate insignificant or no 
revenue. If customers do not use our products and services or choose to use the products and services of our 
competitors, we may not generate sufficient business to continue operating. 
 
We operate in a competitive industry that is likely to remain highly competitive. 
We face competition from financial institutions, trust companies and other providers of individual retirement 
account (IRA) services throughout the U.S., including, among others, Millennium Trust Company, Pensco Trust 
Company, Equity Trust Company and Forge Trust Company. In addition, leading U.S. financial institutions and 
investment platforms that historically have declined to offer custodial services for alternative investments may 
develop or acquire product and service offerings competitive with ours. Many of our competitors have 
significantly greater financial, technical and human resources than we have and more experience marketing and 
operating IRA custodial, administrative and recordkeeping services, including in connection with alternative 
investments. Our competitors therefore may be better equipped than we are to develop, commercialize and sell 
self-directed IRA solutions. These competitors also may have, or may compete with us to establish, distribution, 
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channel or integration partnerships with third party administrators, fund managers, investment platforms and 
other issuers of alternative investments, some of which may be exclusive. Smaller or early stage companies may 
also prove to be significant competitors, particularly through collaborative arrangements with large and 
established companies. Accordingly, our competitors may commercialize products more rapidly or effectively 
than we are able to, which would adversely affect our competitive position and the likelihood that our products 
will achieve initial market acceptance or significant market adoption. Our inability to compete effectively for 
customers and market share may prevent us from generating meaningful additional revenue from our products 
and services. 
 
Our efforts to implement new lines of business or offer new products and services within existing lines of 
business may be unsuccessful. 
As an early-stage company, we may implement new lines of business at any time. We may seek to register, 
maintain and operate subsidiaries to perform specialized functions, including chartered trust company and 
broker-dealer or other regulated services. There are substantial risks and uncertainties associated with these 
efforts, particularly in instances where the markets are not fully developed, are highly regulated or highly 
competitive.  In developing and marketing new lines of business and/or new products and services, we may 
invest significant time and resources. Initial timetables for the introduction and development of new lines of 
business and/or new products or services may not be achieved, and price and profitability targets may not prove 
feasible. We may not be able to charge issuers or other customers for use of our products and services to the 
extent we have planned. We may not be successful in obtaining or maintaining the registrations and licenses 
necessary to operate such new businesses, or those new products and services may not achieve market 
acceptance. As a result, we could lose business, be forced to price products and services on less advantageous 
terms to retain or attract customers, or be subject to cost increases. As a result, our business, financial condition 
or results of operations may be adversely affected. 
 
We must educate customers on the benefits of our products and services and offer new products and services 
that meet their changing needs and demands.  
Our growth depends on our successful development, introduction, and marketing of innovative new products and 
services for IRA investors and for issuers and distributors of alternative investments.  Our success depends on 
our ability to communicate and educate our customers regarding the benefits of our services.  Customer 
preferences also may result in the need for our products and services to change continually. If customers do not 
perceive the benefits of our services and service enhancements, the Company's marketing and sales efforts may 
fail result in sufficient account growth and revenue to support operations.  

Changes in federal, state or local laws and regulations could increase our expenses and adversely affect our 
results of operations. 
The Company¶s current products and services relating to the administration of IRA accounts and alternative 
investments are subject to regulatory and statutory risk. At any time, the U.S. government and state governments 
may change or enact laws or make or change administrative rules or regulations that make these accounts and 
investments, or the use of such accounts for such investments, less desirable to investors, issuers or other 
customers of the Company.  New laws and regulations may impose new and significant disclosure obligations 
and other operational, marketing and compliance-related obligations and requirements, which may lead to 
additional costs, risks of non-compliance, and diversion of our management¶s time and attention from strategic 
initiatives.  If we fail to comply with applicable laws and regulations, we could be subject to legal risk, including 
government enforcement action and class action civil litigation, which could disrupt our operations, significantly 
increase our costs, and harm our reputation. Other developments in the legal, regulatory, and political arenas, as 
well as court decisions, regarding topics such as privacy and information security, cryptocurrency, tax policy, 
labor and employment regulations, financial services, social security and retirement planning, crowdfunding and 
securities regulations, could also cause our compliance costs to increase and adversely affect our business and 
results of operations. 
 
Our services are used for highly regulated transactions that could result in significant losses for our 
customers, who in turn may seek to hold us liable. 
Customers use the Company's products and services to invest in unregistered securities and assets, including 
cryptocurrency, that may involve a significant risk of loss. Our services are intended for investors who fully 
understand and are willing to accept the risks associated with alternative investments and the management of 
self-directed IRAs. Certain investments made using the Company's services are unable to be liquidated or 
transferred for significant periods of time, if at all, and certain investments, regardless of their liquidity, are 
subject to high degrees of volatility. Investors may withdraw, distribute or liquidate investments in their 
discretion, which may generate significant losses, as well as tax penalties for the investor. Further, certain 
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transactions and investments using IRAs are restricted or prohibited by law, including under the United States 
Internal Revenue Code. Although the Company provides certain cautionary notices and disclaimers regarding 
use of the Company's services and service features designed to help investors understand their risks and avoid 
certain prohibited transactions, investors who engage in prohibited transactions or whose accounts or investments 
suffer losses or costs for any reason, may seek to hold the Company liable for such losses and costs.  There can 
be no guarantee that the Company would be able to successfully defend itself against any one or more such 
claims by investors or other customers and users of the Company's services.  The Company may incur substantial 
losses, and its business may be materially adversely affected, in the event of any demand, claim or litigation 
relating to or arising from investment losses or violations of tax or other laws by investors, their IRA accounts, or 
by our other customers in connection with their use of our products or services.  
 
Security breaches of confidential customer information may adversely affect our business. 
Our business requires the collection, transmission and retention of customer and employee data, including credit 
and debit card numbers and other personally identifiable information, in various information technology systems 
that we maintain and in those maintained by third parties with whom we contract to provide services. The 
integrity and protection of that customer and employee data are critical to us. The information, security and 
privacy requirements imposed by governmental regulation are increasingly demanding. Our systems may not be 
able to satisfy these changing requirements and customer and employee expectations or may require significant 
additional investments or time in order to do so. Costs associated with information security ± such as investment 
in technology, the costs of compliance with consumer protection laws and costs resulting from consumer fraud ± 
could cause our business and results of operations to suffer materially. Additionally, the success of our online 
operations depends upon the secure transmission of confidential information over public networks. Despite our 
security measures, our information technology and infrastructure may be vulnerable to attacks by hackers or 
breached due to employee error, malfeasance or other disruptions. The intentional or negligent actions of 
employees, business associates or third parties may undermine our security measures. As a result, unauthorized 
parties may obtain access to our data systems and misappropriate confidential data. Any such breach could 
compromise the information stored there and result in unauthorized access, public disclosure or, lost or stolen 
information.  A breach in the security of our information technology systems or those of our service providers 
could lead to an interruption in the operation of our systems, resulting in operational inefficiencies, increased 
costs and loss of revenue. Additionally, a significant theft, loss or misappropriation of, or access to, customers¶ or 
other proprietary data or other breach of our information technology systems could result in fines, legal claims or 
proceedings, and significant reputational harm and loss of business. 
 
An intentional or unintentional disruption, failure, misappropriation or corruption of our network and 
information systems could severely affect our business. Such an event might be caused by computer hacking, 
computer viruses, worms and other destructive or disruptive software, ³cyber-attacks´ and other malicious 
activity, as well as natural disasters, power outages, terrorist attacks and similar events. Such events could have 
an adverse impact on us and our customers, including degradation of service, service disruption, excessive call 
volume to call centers and damage to our plant, equipment and data. In addition, our future results could be 
adversely affected due to the theft, destruction, loss, misappropriation or release of confidential customer data or 
intellectual property. Operational or business delays may result from the disruption of network or information 
systems and the subsequent remediation activities. Moreover, these events may create negative publicity 
resulting in reputation or brand damage with customers.  
 
Our business could be negatively impacted by cyber security threats, attacks and other disruptions. 
Like others in our industry, we continue to face advanced and persistent attacks on our information infrastructure 
where we manage and store various proprietary information and sensitive/confidential data relating to our 
operations. These attacks may include sophisticated malware (viruses, worms, and other malicious software 
programs) and phishing emails that attack our products or otherwise exploit any security vulnerabilities. These 
intrusions sometimes may be zero-day malware that are difficult to identify because they are not included in the 
signature set of commercially available antivirus scanning programs. Experienced computer programmers and 
hackers may be able to penetrate our network security and misappropriate or compromise our confidential 
information or that of our customers or other third-parties, create system disruptions, or cause shutdowns. 
Additionally, sophisticated software and applications that we produce or procure from third-parties may contain 
defects in design or manufacture, including ³bugs´ and other problems that could unexpectedly interfere with the 
operation of the information infrastructure. A disruption, infiltration or failure of our information infrastructure 
systems or any of our data centers as a result of software or hardware malfunctions, computer viruses, cyber-
attacks, employee theft or misuse, power disruptions, natural disasters or accidents could cause breaches of data 
security, loss of critical data and performance delays, which in turn could adversely affect our business. 
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Damage to our reputation could negatively impact our business, financial condition and results of operations. 
Our reputation and the quality of our brand are critical to our business and success in existing markets, and will be 
critical to our success as we enter new markets. Any incident that harms our reputation or perceived reliability, or 
which raises doubts or uncertainty among prospective customers or causes existing customers to terminate their 
relationship with us, could significantly reduce the value of our brand and Company. We may be adversely affected 
by any negative publicity, regardless of its accuracy. Also, there has been a marked increase in the use of social 
media platforms and similar devices, including blogs, social media websites and other forms of internet-based 
communications that provide individuals with access to a broad audience of consumers and other interested 
persons. The availability of information on social media platforms is virtually immediate as is its impact. 
Information posted may be adverse to our interests or may be inaccurate, each of which may harm our 
performance, prospects or business. The harm may be immediate, and may disseminate rapidly and broadly, 
without affording us an opportunity for redress or correction.  Any such harm may materially and irreparably 
hinder our business growth and likelihood of success. 
 
The Company's financial statements have not been audited, and the Company may lack the financial controls 
and procedures of public companies. 
We have not prepared or published any audited financial statements.  Therefore, you have no audited financial 
information regarding the Company¶s capitali]ation or assets or liabilities on which to make your investment 
decision.  If you feel the information provided is insufficient, you should not invest in the Company.  The 
Company may not have the internal control infrastructure that would meet the standards of a public company, 
including the requirements of the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002. As a privately-held (non-public) Company, the 
Company is currently not subject to the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002, and its financial and disclosure controls and 
procedures reflect its status as a development stage, non-public company. There can be no guarantee that there are 
no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in the quality of the Company's financial and disclosure controls 
and procedures. If it were necessary to implement such financial and disclosure controls and procedures, the cost to 
the Company of such compliance could be substantial and could have a material adverse effect on the Company's 
results of operations. 
 
The Company is controlled by holders of Preferred Stock and others whose interests may differ from yours.   
Approximately 90% of the issued and outstanding voting shares of the Company are held collectively by the 
holders of the Company's Preferred Stock and the members of the Company's board of directors (including its 
Chief Executive Officer).  The holders of a majority of the outstanding Preferred Stock, as well as the director of 
the Company elected by the holders of Preferred Stock, must approve various corporate acts, including, without 
limitation, any sale of the Company.  The Company's board of directors, including the Company's founder and 
Chief Executive Officer, exercises significant influence. Subject to performing their fiduciary duties to 
stockholders under Delaware law, these directors control significant Company transactions, the Company¶s 
strategy, budget and policies.  The Company's stockholders and directors may have interests and priorities that are 
different from yours.  For example, these owners may support proposals and actions with which you may disagree.  
These owners lawfully may use their influence in a manner you believe may be detrimental to the Company's 
success or the value of your investment in the Company.  
 
Although dependent on certain key personnel, the Company does not have any key man life insurance policies 
on any such people. 
The Company is dependent on certain key personnel in order to conduct its operations and execute its business 
plan, however, the Company has not purchased any insurance policies with respect to those individuals in the event 
of their death or disability. Therefore, if any of these personnel die or become disabled, the Company will not 
receive any compensation to assist with such person¶s absence. The loss of such person could negatively affect the 
Company and its operations. We have no way to guarantee key personnel will stay with the Company and therefore 
acquiring key man insurance will not ameliorate all of the risk of relying on key personnel.  
 
We depend on third party providers, suppliers and licensors to supply software and operational services 
necessary to operate our business.  
We engage third parties to provide hosting infrastructure, marketing and customer support software, custodial, 
banking and other regulated services critical to our business operations. We obtain these services from a limited 
number of providers, with whom we may not have a long operating history and who may not be able to supply the 
products and services we desire in the future.  Some of our software and operational support providers represent 
our sole source of supply or have, either through contract or as a result of intellectual property rights, a position of 
some exclusivity.  If our relationship with such a provider is terminated or if such a provider experiences operating 
or financial difficulties, or is otherwise unable or unwilling to provide the products or services we need in a timely 
manner, at our specifications and at reasonable prices, our ability to provide our services might be materially 
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adversely affected, or the need to procure or develop alternative sources of the affected products or services might 
delay and impair our ability to serve our customers or market or develop our services. These events could 
materially and adversely affect our ability to retain and attract customers, and have a material negative impact on 
our operations, business, financial results and financial condition. 
 
We rely on third party investment platforms and other issuers to use our services to transact with our 
accountholder customers. 
We enable investors who have IRA accounts with us to execute and manage alternative investments offered by 
third party funding portals and investment platforms, fund managers and administrators, cryptocurrency exchanges, 
and other issuers of unregistered securities.  We have agreements with such third parties pursuant to which they use 
our products and services to transact with such investors through our online services, including through application 
programming interfaces.  Our ability to serve our investor customers and grow our business depends largely upon 
the ability and willingness of these third parties to use our services in connection with such investment transactions.  
If we are unable to establish, maintain and grow our relationships with such third parties, or if we are unable to 
develop and provide products and service features, including application programming interfaces, that adequately 
serve and perform the functions required by such third parties, then our ability to attract and retain investor 
customers may be materially adversely affected, and our business growth and financial results may be significantly 
impaired.  
 
Our intellectual property rights may provide insufficient protection from competition. 
We hold and utilize various trade secrets, trademarks and other intellectual property. Such intellectual property, 
however, may not be sufficiently broad or otherwise may not provide us a significant competitive advantage. In 
addition, the steps that we have taken to maintain and protect our intellectual property may not prevent it from 
being challenged, invalidated, circumvented, or designed-around.  In the event of infringement or misappropriation 
of our intellectual property, we may lack sufficient resources to enforce our rights to the fullest extent permitted by 
law, and may be unable to prevent or stop a third party from using our intellectual property for competitive or other 
unauthorized purposes. We do not hold and have not filed any application to obtain any patents on our products, 
processes or methods. In some circumstances, enforcement may not be available to us because an infringer has a 
dominant intellectual property position or for other business reasons. Our failure to obtain or maintain intellectual 
property rights that convey competitive advantage, adequately protect our intellectual property or detect or prevent 
circumvention or unauthorized use of such property, could adversely impact our competitive position and results of 
operations. We also rely on nondisclosure and noncompetition agreements with employees, consultants and other 
parties to protect, in part, trade secrets and other proprietary rights. There can be no assurance that these 
agreements will adequately protect our trade secrets and other proprietary rights and will not be breached, that we 
will have adequate remedies for any breach, that others will not independently develop substantially equivalent 
proprietary information or that third parties will not otherwise gain access to our trade secrets or other proprietary 
rights.  
 
Third parties may claim that one or more of our products or services infringe their intellectual property rights.  
One or more third parties in the future may claim our use of certain software, processes, methods, works of 
authorship, trademarks or other intellectual property infringes upon a third party patent or other intellectual 
property right. Any dispute or litigation of such claim could be costly and time-consuming due to the complexity of 
our technology and the uncertainty of intellectual property litigation and could divert our management and key 
personnel from our business operations. A claim of intellectual property infringement could force us to enter into a 
costly or restrictive license agreement, which might not be available under acceptable terms or at all, could require 
us to redesign our products, which would be costly and time-consuming, and/or could subject us to an injunction 
against development and sale of certain of our products or services. We may have to pay substantial damages, 
including damages for past infringement if it is ultimately determined that we have infringed or are infringing a 
third party¶s proprietary rights. Even if these claims are without merit, defending a lawsuit takes significant time, 
may be expensive and may divert management¶s attention from other business concerns. Any public 
announcements related to litigation or interference proceedings initiated or threatened against as could cause our 
business to be harmed. Our intellectual property portfolio may not be useful in asserting a counterclaim, or 
negotiating a license, in response to a claim of intellectual property infringement. In certain of our businesses we 
rely on third party intellectual property licenses and we cannot ensure that these licenses will be available to us in 
the future on favorable terms or at all.  

Demand for our products and services may decline due to general economic and equity market conditions. 
Our investor customers are individuals who elect to use funds from their IRA accounts to invest in alternative 
assets such as private equity securities, private funds, real estate investments and cryptocurrency. The ability or 
interest of such investors to make such investments, including through the use of our products and services, may 
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decline during a recession or other periods of economic or market disruption, due to, among other things, losses 
incurred in other investments and asset classes, lack of discretionary cash for new investments, reduced personal 
income, a "flight to safety" or inclination to make investments in instruments perceived to be more conservative 
than the alternative investments offered by issuers and others using our services.  Consequently, declines in 
economic conditions in the U.S. may adversely impact our growth plans or financial results. Difficult 
macroeconomic conditions, particularly high levels of unemployment, may also impact our business, along with 
other factors, including consumer confidence, retirement savings trends, interest rates, tax rates and consumer 
debt levels. Slowdowns in the U.S. or global economy, or an uncertain economic outlook, could adversely affect 
consumer spending habits and our results of operations. 
 
Risks Related to the Offering 
 
The Company's management may have broad discretion in how the Company uses the net proceeds of an 
offering. 
Unless the Company has agreed to a specific use of the proceeds from an offering, the Company's management will 
have considerable discretion over the use of proceeds from their offering. You may not have the opportunity, as 
part of your investment decision, to assess whether the proceeds are being used appropriately. 
 
The Company has the right to limit individual InvestorV cRmmiWmenW amRXnW baVed Rn Whe CRmSan\¶V 
determination of an Investor¶V VRShiVWicaWiRn. 
The Company may prevent Investors from committing more than a certain amount to this Offering based on the 
Compan\¶s belief of the Investor¶s sophistication and abilit\ to assume the risk of the inYestment. This means that 
your desired investment amount may be limited or lowered based solel\ on the Compan\¶s determination and not 
in line with relevant investment limits set forth by the Regulation Crowdfunding rules. This also means that other 
Investors ma\ receiYe larger allocations of the Offering based solel\ on the Compan\¶s determination. 
 
The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the 
terms of the offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature. 
You should not rely on the fact that our Form C is accessible through the U.S. Securities and Exchange 
Commission¶s EDGAR filing s\stem as an approYal, endorsement or guarantee of compliance as it related to this 
Offering. 
 
Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws, leading to an 
absence of certain regulation applicable to the Company. 
No governmental agency has reviewed or passed upon this Offering, the Company or any Securities of the 
Company. The Company also has relied on exemptions from securities registration requirements under applicable 
state securities laws. Investors in the Company, therefore, will not receive any of the benefits that such registration 
would otherwise provide. Prospective Investors must therefore assess the adequacy of disclosure and the fairness of 
the terms of this Offering on their own or in conjunction with their personal advisors. 
 
Compliance with the criteria for securing exemptions under federal securities laws and the securities laws of the 
various states is extremely complex, especially in respect of those exemptions affording flexibility and the 
elimination of trading restrictions in respect of securities received in exempt transactions and subsequently 
disposed of without registration under the Securities Act or state securities laws. 
 
The Company has the right to extend the Offering deadline. The Company has the right to end the Offering 
early. 
The Company may extend the Offering deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This means that your 
investment may continue to be held in escrow while the Company attempts to raise the Target Amount even after 
the Offering deadline stated herein is reached. While you have the right to cancel your investment in the event the 
Company extends the Offering, if you choose to reconfirm your investment, your investment will not be accruing 
interest during this time and will simply be held until such time as the new Offering deadline is reached without the 
Company receiving the Target Amount, at which time it will be returned to you without interest or deduction, or 
the Company receives the Target Amount, at which time it will be released to the Company to be used as set forth 
herein. Upon or shortly after release of such funds to the Company, the Securities will be issued and distributed to 
you. The Company may also end the Offering early; if the Offering reaches its target Offering amount after 21-
calendar da\s but before the deadline, the Compan\ can end the Offering Zith 5 business da\s¶ notice. This means 
your failure to participate in the Offering in a timely manner, may prevent you from being able to participate ± it 
also means the Company may limit the amount of capital it can raise during the Offering by ending it early. 
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The Company has the right to conduct multiple closings during the Offering.  
If the Company meets certain terms and conditions, an intermediate close of the Offering can occur, which will 
allow the Company to draw down on half of the proceeds of the offering committed and captured during the 
relevant period. The Company may choose to continue the Offering thereafter. Investors should be mindful that this 
means they can make multiple investment commitments in the offering, which may be subject to different 
cancellation rights. For example, if an intermediate close occurs and later a material change occurs as the Offering 
continues, Investors previously closed upon will not have the right to re-confirm their investment as it will be 
deemed completed. 
 
Risks Related to the Securities  
  
The units of SAFE will not be freely tradable until one year from the initial purchase date. Although the units of 
SAFE may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities regulations may apply, and each Investor 
should consult with his or her attorney. 
You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment.  There is not now and likely will not be a public 
market for the units of SAFE.  Because the units of SAFE have not been registered under the Securities Act or 
under the securities laws of any state or non-United States jurisdiction, the units of SAFE have transfer restrictions 
and cannot be resold in the United States except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF.  It is not currently 
contemplated that registration under the Securities Act or other securities laws will be affected. Limitations on the 
transfer of the units of SAFE may also adversely affect the price that you might be able to obtain for the units of 
SAFE in a private sale. Investors should be aware of the long-term nature of their investment in the Company.  
Each Investor in this Offering will be required to represent that it is purchasing the Securities for its own account, 
for investment purposes and not with a view to resale or distribution thereof. 
 
Investors will not become equity holders until the Company decides to convert the Securities into CF Shadow 
Series SecXUiWieV RU XnWil WheUe iV a change Rf cRnWURl RU Vale Rf VXbVWanWiall\ all Rf Whe CRmSan\¶V aVVeWV. 
Investors will not have an ownership claim to the Company or to any of its assets or revenues for an indefinite 
amount of time and depending on when and how the Securities are converted, the Investors may never become 
equity holders of the Company. Investors will not become equity holders of the Company unless the Company 
receives a future round of financing great enough to trigger a conversion and the Company elects to convert the 
Securities into shares of CF Shadow Series capital stock (as defined in the Crowd SAFE and referred to hereafter 
as "CF Shadow Series Securities"). The Company is under no obligation to convert the Securities into CF Shadow 
Series Securities (the type of equity Securities Investors are entitled to receive upon such conversion). In certain 
instances, such as a sale of the Company or substantially all of its assets, an IPO or a dissolution or bankruptcy, the 
Investors may only have a right to receive cash, to the extent available, rather than equity in the Company.  
 
Investors will not have voting rights, even upon conversion of the Securities into CF Shadow Series Securities; 
upon the conversion of the Crowd SAFE to CF Shadow Series Securities (which cannot be guaranteed), holders 
of CF Shadow Series Securities will be required to enter into a proxy with the intermediary to ensure any 
statutory voting rights are voted in tandem with the majority holders of whichever series of securities the CF 
Shadow Series Securities follow. 
Investors will not have the right to vote upon matters of the Company even if and when their Securities are 
converted into CF Shadow Series Securities (which the occurrence of cannot be guaranteed). Upon such 
conversion, CF Shadow Series Securities will have no voting rights and even in circumstances where a statutory 
right to vote is provided by state law, the CF Shadow Series Security holders are required to enter into a proxy 
agreement with the Intermediary ensuring they will vote with the majority of the security holders in the new round 
of equity financing upon which the Securities were converted. For example, if the Securities are converted in 
connection with a round offering shares of Series A Preferred Stock, then holders of the resulting CF Shadow 
Series Securities (in this case, shares of Series A-CF Shadow Preferred Stock) will be required to enter into a proxy 
that allows the Intermediary to vote the same way as a majority of the Series A Preferred stockholders vote. Thus, 
Investors will never be able to freely vote upon any manager or other matters of the Company. 
 
Investors will not be entitled to any inspection or information rights other than those required by Regulation 
CF. 
Investors will not have the right to inspect the books and records of the Company or to receive financial or other 
information from the Company, other than as required by Regulation CF. Other security holders of the Company 
may have such rights. Regulation CF requires only the provision of an annual report on Form C and no additional 
information ± there are numerous methods by which the Company can terminate annual report obligations, 
resulting in no information rights, contractual, statutory or otherwise, owed to Investors. This lack of information 
could put Investors at a disadvantage in general and with respect to other security holders. 
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Investors will be unable to declare the Security in ³default´ and demand repayment. 
Unlike convertible notes and some other securities, the Securities do not have any ³default´ provisions upon which 
the Investors will be able to demand repayment of their investment. The Company has ultimate discretion as to 
whether or not to convert the Securities upon a future equity financing and Investors have no right to demand such 
conversion. Only in limited circumstances, such as a liquidity event, may the Investors demand payment and even 
then, such payments will be limited to the amount of cash available to the Company. 
 
The Company may never elect to convert the Securities or undergo a liquidity event. 
The Company may never receive a future equity financing or elect to convert the Securities upon such future 
financing. In addition, the Company may never undergo a liquidity event such as a sale of the Company or an IPO. 
If neither the conversion of the Securities nor a liquidity event occurs, the Investors could be left holding the 
Securities in perpetuity. The Securities have numerous transfer restrictions and will likely be highly illiquid, with 
no secondary market on which to sell them. The Securities are not equity interests, have no ownership rights, have 
no rights to the Compan\¶s assets or profits and haYe no Yoting rights or abilit\ to direct the Compan\ or its 
actions. 
 
In addition to the risks listed above, businesses are often subject to risks not foreseen or fully appreciated by the 
management. It is not possible to foresee all risks that may affect us. Moreover, the Company cannot predict 
Zhether the Compan\ Zill successfull\ effectuate the Compan\¶s current business plan. Each prospective Investor 
is encouraged to carefully analyze the risks and merits of an investment in the Securities and should take into 
consideration when making such analysis, among other, the Risk Factors discussed above. 
 
Equity securities acquired upon conversion of SAFE securities may be significantly diluted as a consequence of 
subsequent financings. 
Company equity securities will be subject to dilution. Company intends to issue additional equity to employees and 
third-party financing sources in amounts that are uncertain at this time, and as a consequence holders of equity 
securities resulting from SAFE conversion will be subject to dilution in an unpredictable amount. Such dilution 
may reduce the Investor¶s control and economic interests in the Compan\. 
 
The amount of additional financing needed by Company will depend upon several contingencies not foreseen at the 
time of this offering.  Each such round of financing (whether from the Company or other investors) is typically 
intended to provide the Company with enough capital to reach the next major corporate milestone.  If the funds are 
not sufficient, Company may have to raise additional capital at a price unfavorable to the existing investors, 
including the Investor. The availability of capital is at least partially a function of capital market conditions that are 
beyond the control of the Company.  There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to predict accurately 
the future capital requirements necessary for success or that additional funds will be available from any source.  
Failure to obtain such financing on favorable terms could dilute or otherwise severely impair the value of the 
Investor¶s Compan\ securities.   
 
Equity securities issued upon conversion of company SAFE securities may be substantially different from other 
equity securities offered or issued at the time of conversion. 
Company may issue to converting SAFE holders equity securities that are materially distinct from equity securities 
it will issue to new purchasers of equity securities. This paragraph does not purport to be a complete summary of 
all such distinctions. Equity securities issued to SAFE Investors upon their conversion of Company SAFE 
securities will be distinct from the equity securities issued to new purchasers in at least the following respects: to 
the extent such equity securities bear any liquidation preferences, dividend rights, or anti-dilution protections, any 
equity securities issued at the Conversion Price (as provided in the SAFE Agreements) shall bear such preferences, 
rights, and protections only in proportion to the Conversion Price and not in proportion to the price per share paid 
by new investors in the equity securities. Company may not provide converting SAFE Investors the same rights, 
preferences, protections, and other benefits or privileges provided to other purchasers of Company equity 
securities. 
 
There is no present market for the Securities and we have arbitrarily set the price. 
The offering price was not established in a competitive market. We have arbitrarily set the price of the Securities 
with reference to the general status of the securities market and other relevant factors. The Offering price for the 
Securities should not be considered an indication of the actual value of the Securities and is not based on our net 
worth or prior earnings. We cannot assure you that the Securities could be resold by you at the Offering price or at 
any other price. 
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In a dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, Investors will not be treated as priority debt holders and 
therefore are unlikely to recover any assets in the event of a bankruptcy or dissolution event. 
In a dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, Investors of Securities which have not been converted will be 
entitled to distributions as described in the Crowd SAFE. This means that such Investors will be at the lowest level 
of priority and will only receive distributions once all creditors as well as holders of more senior securities, 
including any preferred stock holders, have been paid in full. If the Securities have been converted into CF Shadow 
Series Securities or SAFE Preferred Securities, the Investors will have the same rights and preferences (other than 
the ability to vote) as the holders of the Securities issued in the equity financing upon which the Securities were 
converted. Neither holders of Crowd SAFE nor holders of CF Shadow Series Securities nor SAFE Preferred 
Securities can be guaranteed a return in the event of a dissolution event or bankruptcy.  
 
While the Crowd SAFE provides for mechanisms whereby a Crowd SAFE holder would be entitled to a return 
of their purchase amount, if the Company does not have sufficient cash on hand, this obligation may not be 
fulfilled. 
In certain events provided in the Crowd SAFE, holders of the Crowd SAFE may be entitled to a return of their 
principal amount. Despite the contractual provisions in the Crowd SAFE, this right cannot be guaranteed if the 
Company does not have sufficient liquid assets on hand. Therefore, potential Investors should not assume that they 
are guaranteed a return of their investment amount. 
 
TheUe iV nR gXaUanWee Rf a UeWXUn Rn an InYeVWRU¶s investment. 
There is no assurance that an Investor will realize a return on its investment or that it will not lose its entire 
investment. For this reason, each Investor should read this Form C and all Exhibits carefully and should consult 
with its own attorney and business advisor prior to making any investment decision. 
 
Legal Matters 
Any prospective Investor should consult with its own counsel and advisors in evaluating an investment in the 
Offering. 
 
Additional Information 
The summaries of, and references to, various documents in this Form C do not purport to be complete and in each 
instance reference should be made to the copy of such document which is either an appendix to this Form C or 
which will be made available to Investors and their professional advisors upon request. 
 
Prior to making an investment decision regarding the Securities described herein, prospective Investors should 
carefully review and consider this entire Form C. The Company is prepared to furnish, upon request, a copy of the 
forms of an\ documents referenced in this Form C. The Compan\¶s representatiYes Zill be aYailable to discuss 
with prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, any matter set forth in this Form C or any 
other matter relating to the Securities described in this Form C, so that prospective Investors and their 
representatives and advisors, if any, may have available to them all information, financial and otherwise, necessary 
to formulate a well-informed investment decision. Additional information and materials concerning the Company 
will be made available to prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, at a mutually 
convenient location upon reasonable request. 

THE SECURITIES OFFERED INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND MAY RESULT IN THE 
LOSS OF YOUR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR CONSIDERING THE 
PURCHASE OF THESE SECURITIES SHOULD BE AWARE OF THESE AND OTHER FACTORS SET 
FORTH IN THIS FORM C AND SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER LEGAL, TAX AND 
FINANCIAL ADVISORS PRIOR TO MAKING AN INVESTMENT IN THE SECURITIES. THE 
SECURITIES SHOULD ONLY BE PURCHASED BY PERSONS WHO CAN AFFORD TO LOSE ALL 
OF THEIR INVESTMENT. 
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BUSINESS  
 
Description of the Business  
AltoIRA is a leading platform for individual retirement account (IRA) owners to invest in alternative assets, such 
as private placements (including stock of companies held by private equity and venture capital firms), real estate, 
private funds, equity crowdfunding, and cryptocurrency.  The firm addresses the growing desire and need of many 
investors, reliant on their IRA and 401(k) accounts for retirement, to diversify these savings in higher-return long-
term alternative investment opportunities. Alto is disrupting the IRA space in two ways: First, through its 
proprietary technology, Alto makes the process of creating, funding and using a self-directed IRA for alternative 
investments easy and inexpensive relative to legacy industry players. Second, through its technology platform, Alto 
provides issuers - including startups, funds, and investment platform partners, funding portals, cryptocurrency 
providers and secondary market platforms - with a new way to connect electronically with IRA and 401(k) 
investors. Connecting investors to issuers through Alto's platform can unlock a vast pool of capital for private 
offerings previously hidden from many issuers.  Alto users now have access to investments offered through 21 
third party investment platforms, including AngelList, Republic, Masterworks and EquityZen, as well as 
cryptocurrency trading directly through the Coinbase exchange.  Launched in 2018, the Nashville-based technology 
firm is on a mission to help investors across the United States to achieve true asset diversification in their 
retirement account portfolios. 
 
Business Plan  
While most personal savings and investments in the United States are maintained in IRAs and 401(k) accounts, the 
Company believes many individual investors are unaware of their right and ability to use such accounts for 
alternative investments, and that retirement savings therefore are invested in alternative assets at a rate significantly 
lower than personal and institutional funds invested outside retirement accounts. At the same time, since passage of 
the JOBS Act and the launch of crowdfunding providers including funding portals under Regulation CF, alternative 
investments have become more widely available and better known to investors.  Investment platforms now are used 
by issuers to offer a variety of alternative investments to the public, including funds that hold real estate, artwork 
and private loans. Similarly, third party platforms and exchanges are used widely by investors for purchasing and 
selling private company stock and cryptocurrency. Alto enables the use of self-directed IRAs to invest in 
alternative assets, including through certain third party investment platforms.  The Company generates revenue 
currently through investor account fees, including recurring annual or monthly fees plus transactional fees. The 
Company plans to augment revenue by growing accounts and transaction volume, adding services and platform 
partners, charging issuers for placements and services, and through exclusive investment offerings for its 
customers.  To achieve its goals, the Company intends to invest significantly in sales and marketing, partnerships 
and technology integration capabilities, custodial services and operational improvements, and other product 
development initiatives.  
 
TKe CRPSaQ\¶V PURdXcWV aQd/RU SeUYLceV  
The Company serves the self-directed IRA and alternative investment markets, providing a single online platform 
for individual accredited and non-accredited investors in the United States to invest in private securities (including 
investments in LLCs, corporations and funds) and other alternative investments (including cryptocurrency) through 
individual retirement accounts. Through the AltoIRA platform investors can, among other things, create traditional, 
Roth and SEP IRA accounts, direct funds to be transferred to and from their accounts, access investment platform 
partner websites, direct investments to be made from their accounts and view investments held in custody for their 
accounts. Currently a third-party trust company serves as the custodian of record for AltoIRA accounts pursuant to 
Section 408 of the Internal Revenue Code.  In turn, the custodian delegates to AltoIRA, as administrator and agent, 
most of the administrative functions of the custodian with respect to AltoIRA accounts, and these functions are 
performed using the Company¶s technology. The AltoIRA platform also can be used for connecting issuers of 
alternative investments with IRA owners.  Issuers of alternative investments can post information and documents 
relating to their offerings, invite qualified investors to participate in their offerings, and approve investments by 
invited investors. Third party investment platform partners can use AltoIRA technology to allow investors who 
view an offering on the partner's website to use the investor's AltoIRA account to invest in the offering.    
 
Competition  
Major competitors include Millennium Trust Company, Pensco Trust Company, Equity Trust Company and Forge 
Trust Company. In addition, leading U.S. financial institutions and investment platforms that historically have 
declined to offer custodial services for alternative investments may develop or acquire product and service 
offerings competitive with ours.   
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Customer Base  
The Company serves individual accredited and non-accredited investors in the United States who open AltoIRA 
accounts to purchase, hold and trade private securities and other alternative investments. The Company also serves 
as a technology partner to issuers of alternative investments, such as funding portals, platforms such as AngelList, 
fund managers and administrators, and cryptocurrency exchanges such as Coinbase.  

Supply Chain 
The Company's application software and platform were developed by the Company and are considered proprietary 
property of the Company. The Company does not currently outsource any material engineering, sales or customer 
support functions. The Company utilizes the services and products of various third party suppliers to operate and 
provide certain other critical services. For example, the Company's platform is hosted and maintained on AWS 
servers and infrastructure.  The Company uses other services, among other things, to verify customer identification, 
manage Company email and other customer communications, and test platform security.  In addition, currently a 
third-party trust company serves as the custodian of record for AltoIRA accounts pursuant to Section 408 of the 
Internal Revenue Code.  In turn, the custodian delegates to AltoIRA, as administrator and agent, most of the 
administrative functions of the custodian with respect to AltoIRA accounts, and these functions are performed 
using the Company¶s technology.  
 
Intellectual Property  
 
Patents 
To date, the Company neither holds any registered patents, nor has applied for a registration of patents. 
 
Trademarks 
Application or 
Registration # Goods / Services Mark File Date Grant 

Date Country 

5,946,519 
 

Self-directed individual 
retirement account services; 
Financial services.  
 

The Alternative 
IRA 
 

March 3, 
2019 
 

December 
24, 2019 
 

United 
States of 
America 
 

5,351,198 
Self-directed individual 
retirement services; Financial 
services.  

Alto February 26, 
2016 

December 
5, 2017 

United 
States of 
America  

88957936 
(Application 
Serial No.) 

Self-directed individual 
retirement account services; 
Financial services. 

A (logo) May 7, 2020 n/a 
United 
States of 
America 

 
 
Domain Names 
The Company owns the ³altoira.com´ domain name. 
 
Governmental/Regulatory Approval and Compliance  
The Company is subject to and affected by laws and regulations of U.S. federal, state and local governmental 
authorities. These laws and regulations are subject to change.  
 
Litigation  
There are no existing legal suits pending, or to the Company¶s knowledge, threatened, against the Company.  
 
USE OF PROCEEDS 
  
We will use the proceeds from this Offering for product development, marketing, and making new hires for the 
benefit of the Company.  
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The proceeds remaining after meeting offering expenses will be used as follows: 
 

 
The use of proceeds chart is not inclusive of payments to financial and legal service providers and escrow related 
fees, all of which were incurred in preparation of the campaign and are due in advance of the closing of the 
campaign. 
 
Notes: 
 
(1) Our sales and marketing initiatives require investment in, among other things: direct sales personnel responsible 
for growing adoption of our services among registered investment advisors, fund administrators and issuers of 
alternative investments; content and educational marketing and social media marketing managers, resources and 
publication tools; and market research and data analytics resources to inform our sales and marketing strategies. 
 
(2) We have established and intend to continue building relationships with third party alternative asset investment 
platforms.  We believe connecting our platform with these third party platforms encourages our customers, as well 
as customers of the third party platforms, to use an Alto IRA account to make investments featured on those 
platforms. We believe investing in interoperability of our products and services with third party platforms, 
including through newly developed application programming interfaces, will result in increased demand for and 
adoption of our products and services. These initiatives will require investment in business development, 
engineering, product management, and compliance resources, among others. 
 
(3)  In the normal course of our business, we perform many administrative functions of a custodian of self-directed 
IRA accounts. Those functions include creation of IRA accounts, screening accountholders under anti-money 
laundering, ³know your customer´ and related policies, maintaining deposit accounts of undirected cash with third 
party depositories, carrying out transfers of funds at the direction of accountholders, execution of investment 
documents for accountholders, recording account transactions, managing issuer-investor communications, and 
preparing and filing tax records as required.  Many of these functions are performed using technology, and as our 
business grows, in order to manage the costs of our service and keep our pricing competitive, we will continue to 
invest in systems, technology, personnel and other resources to scale our business. 
 
(4) In addition to the initiatives described above, we will continue to invest in engineering, design, product 
management and other product development personnel and resources, to improve the features and capabilities, 
security, scalability and flexibility of our platform, for investors, issuers and other users of our products and 
services.  
 
The Company has discretion to alter the use of proceeds as set forth above. The Company may alter its business 
plan and the use of proceeds based on, among other things: the rate of adoption and use of our products and 
services by customers, customer requirements and feedback about our products and services, pricing and 
competitive factors, the independent decisions and actions of our business partners including investment platforms 

Use of Proceeds % of Target 
Proceeds Raised 

Amount if 
Target Raised 

% of Maximum 
Proceeds Raised 

Amount if 
Maximum Raised 

Intermediary Fees 6.00% $1,500 6.00% $64,200 

Sales and Marketing(1) 14.00% $3,500 14.00% $149,800 

Partnerships and Integrations(2) 20.00% $5,000 20.00% $214,000 

Custodial Services and 
Operations(3) 25.00% $6,250 25.00% $267,500 

Other Product Development 
and Engineering Initiatives(4) 30.00% $7,500 30.00% $321,000 

Compliance and General 
Working Capital 5.00% $1,250 5.00% $53,500 

Total 100.00% $25,000 100.00% $1,070,000 
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that use our services, compliance, regulatory and legal requirements or changes, the Company¶s ability to hire and 
retain personnel in each functional area, the Company¶s financial results and prospects for raising additional 
capital, and general economic conditions. 
 
DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AND MANAGERS  
 
The directors, officers, and managers of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices held at 
the Company and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) years. 
 
Name Positions and 

Offices Held at 
the Company 

Principal Occupation and 
Employment Responsibilities for 
the Last Three (3) Years 

Education 

Eric Satz 
 

CEO, President and 
Director 

CEO at Alto Solutions, Inc.: 2015-Present 
 

Amherst College, BA 
(Economics) 1991 

William Guttman Director and 
Chairman 

Chairman, Axioma, Inc.: 2001-Present;  
Chairman, Panopto, Inc.: 2007-Present;  
Chairman, Kleo, Inc. d/b/a ClassWallet: 
2015-Present;  
General Partner, Saturn Ventures: 2006-
Present 

UCLA, BA (Political 
Science) 1983;  
Oxford University, PhD 
(International Relations) 
1989 

Ammar Hanafi Director Founder and General Partner, Moment 
Ventures: 2013-Present 

Cornell Engineering, BSc 
(Applied and Engineering 
Physics) 1988; 
Stanford GSB, MBA 1995 

 
Indemnification 
Indemnification is authorized by the Company to managers, officers or controlling persons acting in their 
professional capacity pursuant to Delaware law. Indemnification includes expenses such as attorney¶s fees and, in 
certain circumstances, judgments, fines and settlement amounts actually paid or incurred in connection with actual 
or threatened actions, suits or proceedings involving such person, except in certain circumstances where a person is 
adjudged to be guilty of gross negligence or willful misconduct, unless a court of competent jurisdiction determines 
that such indemnification is fair and reasonable under the circumstances. 
 
Employees  
The Company currently has 27 full time employees.  
 
 
CAPITALIZATION AND OWNERSHIP  
 
Capitalization  
 
The Company has issued the following outstanding securities: 
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Type of security Common Stock 

Amount outstanding 11,192,937 

Voting Rights 

Each holder of record of Common Stock is entitled to 
one vote for each share of such stock. 

 
The holders of record of the shares of Common Stock, 
exclusively and as a separate class, shall be entitled to 

elect two (2) directors of the Corporation.  

Anti-Dilution Rights None. 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 

The Company¶s board of directors and stockholders 
may authorize and issue additional shares of Common 

Stock at a later date. 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities). 
34.26% 
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Type of security Series Seed-1 Preferred Stock 

Amount Outstanding 8,781,644 

Voting Rights 

On any matter presented to the stockholders of the 
Corporation, each holder of outstanding shares of 

Preferred Stock shall be entitled to cast the number of 
votes equal to the number of whole shares of Common 
Stock into which the shares of Preferred Stock held by 

such holder are convertible as of the record date for 
determining stockholders entitled to vote on such 

matter. Except as provided by law or by other 
provisions of the amended and restated certificate of 
incorporation of the Company, holder of Preferred 

Stock shall vote together with the holders of Common 
Stock as a single class an on an-converted to Common 

Stock basis.  
 

The holders of record of the shares of Preferred Stock, 
exclusively and as a separate class, shall be entitled to 

elect one (1) director of the Corporation. 

Anti-Dilution Rights 

The conversion rate of the Series Seed-1 Preferred 
Stock is subject to adjustment pursuant to a standard, 

broad-based, weighted average anti-dilution adjustment 
formula, subject to customary exceptions, as set forth in 
the Company¶s current certificate of incorporation. The 

conversion price will also be subject to proportional 
adjustments for stock splits, stock dividends, 

recapitalizations, etc.  

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 

The Company¶s board of directors and stockholders 
may authorize and issue additional shares of Series 

Seed-1 Preferred Stock at a later date. The availability 
of shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion 
of such additional shares of Series Seed-1 Preferred 

Stock would be dilutive and would potentially 
adversely affect the value of the Securities sold 

pursuant to Regulation CF.  

Other Material Terms 
Protective Provisions(1) 

Conversion(2) 
Liquidation Preference(3) 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities). 
26.87% 

(1) Preferred Stock Protective Provisions. At any time when shares of Preferred Stock remain outstanding, the 
Company shall not, either directly or indirectly by amendment, merger, consolidation or otherwise, do any of 
the following without the written consent or affirmative vote of the holders of at least a majority of the 
outstanding shares of Preferred Stock including at least 48% of the outstanding shares of Series Seed-2 
Preferred Stock (voting as a single class on an as-converted basis), given in writing or by vote at a meeting, 
consenting, or voting (as the case may be) separately as a single class: 

 
a. liquidate, dissolve, or wind-up the business and affairs of the Company, effect any merger or 

consolidation or any other liquidation event, or consent to any of the foregoing; 
 

b. amend, alter or repeal any provision of the Third Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation 
or Bylaws of the Company; 
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c. increase or decrease the authorized number of authorized shares of Preferred Stock or Common 

Stock; 
 

 
d. enter into any contract, agreement, arrangement or transaction with any director, officer, employee or 

stockholder of the Company or any ³affiliate´ or ³associate´ of any such person or entity, or use the 
proceeds from the issuance of shares of the Series Seed-2 Preferred Stock to make any payment, 
regardless of the reason, to any such person or entity, other than any ³Permitted Issuances´ (as 
described below); provided that the Company may enter into employment agreements with affiliate 
upon approval by the Board. ³Permitted Issuance´ shall mean any issuance to any affiliate of shares 
of capital stock of the Company which is effected in compliance with (i) Delaware General 
Corporation Law and (ii) the other terms of the Third Amended and Restated Certificate of 
Incorporation of the Company;  
 

e. create, or authorize the creation of, any additional class or series of capital stock unless the same 
ranks junior to the Preferred Stock with respect to the distribution of assets on the liquidation, 
dissolution or winding up of the Company, the payment of dividends and rights of redemption, or 
increase the authorized number of shares of Preferred Stock or increase the authorized number of 
shares of any additional class of series of capital stock of the Company; 

 
f. (i) reclassify, alter or amend any existing security of the Company that is pari passu with the Preferred 

Stock in respect of the distribution of assets on the liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the 
Company, the payment of dividends or rights of the Preferred Stock in respect of any such right, 
preference, privilege or (ii) reclassify, alter or amend any existing security of the Company that is 
junior or the Preferred Stock in respect of the distribution of assets on the liquidation, dissolution or 
winding up of the Company, the payment of dividends or rights of redemption, if such 
reclassification, alteration or amendment would render such other security senior or pari passu with 
the Preferred Stock in respect of any such right, preference or privilege; 

 
g. purchase or redeem or pay or declare any dividend or make any distribution on, any shares of capital 

stock of the Company other than repurchases of stock from former employees, officers, directors, 
consultants or other persons who performed services for the Company or any subsidiary in connection 
with the cessation of such employment or service at no greater than the original purchase price 
thereof; 

 
h. increase or decrease the authorized number of directors constituting the board of directors of the 

Company. 
 

(2) Conversion. Each shares of Preferred Stock is convertible, at the option of the holder thereof, at any time, into 
such number of shares of Common Stock as is determined by dividing the original issue price of such series of 
Preferred Stock by the original issue price for such series of Preferred Stock, subject to customary adjustment 
pursuant to a standard, broad-based, weighted average anti-dilution adjustment formula, subject to customary 
exceptions, as set forth in the Company¶s current certificate of incorporation. The conversion price will also be 
subject to proportional adjustments for stock splits, stock dividends, recapitalizations, etc. 
 

(3) Liquidation Preference. In any merger, sale or other liquidation event, the Preferred Stock shall have a 
liquidation preference equal to the original issue price per share, plus any declared but unpaid dividends, if 
any.  After payment to the Preferred Stock on a pro rata basis, the balance of proceeds shall be paid to the 
holders of the Common Stock.     
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Type of security Series Seed-2 Preferred Stock 

Amount Outstanding 4,770,924 

Voting Rights 

On any matter presented to the stockholders of the 
Corporation, each holder of outstanding shares of 

Preferred Stock shall be entitled to cast the number of 
votes equal to the number of whole shares of Common 
Stock into which the shares of Preferred Stock held by 

such holder are convertible as of the record date for 
determining stockholders entitled to vote on such 

matter. Except as provided by law or by other 
provisions of the Restated Certificate, holder of 

Preferred Stock shall vote together with the holders of 
Common Stock as a single class an on an-converted to 

Common Stock basis. 
 

The holders of record of the shares of Preferred Stock, 
exclusively and as a separate class, shall be entitled to 

elect one (1) director of the Corporation. 

Anti-Dilution Rights 

The conversion rate of the Series Seed-2 Preferred 
Stock is subject to adjustment pursuant to a standard, 

broad-based, weighted average anti-dilution adjustment 
formula, subject to customary exceptions, as set forth in 
the Company¶s current certificate of incorporation. The 

conversion price will also be subject to proportional 
adjustments for stock splits, stock dividends, 

recapitalizations, etc. 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 

The Company¶s board of directors and stockholders 
may authorize and issue additional shares of Series 

Seed-2 Preferred Stock at a later date. The availability 
of shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion 
of such additional shares of Series Seed-2 Preferred 

Stock would be dilutive and would potentially 
adversely affect the value of the Securities sold 

pursuant to Regulation CF. 

Other Material Terms 
Protective Provisions(1) 

Conversion(2) 
Liquidation Preference(3) 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities). 
14.60% 

(1) Preferred Stock Protective Provisions. At any time when shares of Preferred Stock remain outstanding, the 
Company shall not, either directly or indirectly by amendment, merger, consolidation or otherwise, do any of 
the following without the written consent or affirmative vote of the holders of at least a majority of the 
outstanding shares of Preferred Stock including at least 48% of the outstanding shares of Series Seed-2 
Preferred Stock (voting as a single class on an as-converted basis), given in writing or by vote at a meeting, 
consenting, or voting (as the case may be) separately as a single class: 

 
a. liquidate, dissolve, or wind-up the business and affairs of the Company, effect any merger or 

consolidation or any other liquidation event, or consent to any of the foregoing; 
 

b. amend, alter or repeal any provision of the Third Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation 
or Bylaws of the Company; 
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c. increase or decrease the authorized number of authorized shares of Preferred Stock or Common 
Stock; 
 

 
d. enter into any contract, agreement, arrangement or transaction with any director, officer, employee or 

stockholder of the Company or any ³affiliate´ or ³associate´ of any such person or entity, or use the 
proceeds from the issuance of shares of the Series Seed-2 Preferred Stock to make any payment, 
regardless of the reason, to any such person or entity, other than any ³Permitted Issuances´ (as 
described below); provided that the Company may enter into employment agreements with affiliate 
upon approval by the Board. ³Permitted Issuance´ shall mean any issuance to any affiliate of shares 
of capital stock of the Company which is effected in compliance with (i) Delaware General 
Corporation Law and (ii) the other terms of the Third Amended and Restated Certificate of 
Incorporation of the Company;  
 

e. create, or authorize the creation of, any additional class or series of capital stock unless the same 
ranks junior to the Preferred Stock with respect to the distribution of assets on the liquidation, 
dissolution or winding up of the Company, the payment of dividends and rights of redemption, or 
increase the authorized number of shares of Preferred Stock or increase the authorized number of 
shares of any additional class of series of capital stock of the Company; 

 
f. (i) reclassify, alter or amend any existing security of the Company that is pari passu with the Preferred 

Stock in respect of the distribution of assets on the liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the 
Company, the payment of dividends or rights of the Preferred Stock in respect of any such right, 
preference, privilege or (ii) reclassify, alter or amend any existing security of the Company that is 
junior or the Preferred Stock in respect of the distribution of assets on the liquidation, dissolution or 
winding up of the Company, the payment of dividends or rights of redemption, if such 
reclassification, alteration or amendment would render such other security senior or pari passu with 
the Preferred Stock in respect of any such right, preference or privilege; 

 
g. purchase or redeem or pay or declare any dividend or make any distribution on, any shares of capital 

stock of the Company other than repurchases of stock from former employees, officers, directors, 
consultants or other persons who performed services for the Company or any subsidiary in connection 
with the cessation of such employment or service at no greater than the original purchase price 
thereof; 

 
h. increase or decrease the authorized number of directors constituting the board of directors of the 

Company. 
 

(2) Conversion. Each shares of Preferred Stock is convertible, at the option of the holder thereof, at any time, into 
such number of shares of Common Stock as is determined by dividing the original issue price of such series of 
Preferred Stock by the original issue price for such series of Preferred Stock, subject to customary adjustment 
pursuant to a standard, broad-based, weighted average anti-dilution adjustment formula, subject to customary 
exceptions, as set forth in the Company¶s current certificate of incorporation. The conversion price will also be 
subject to proportional adjustments for stock splits, stock dividends, recapitalizations, etc. 
 

(3) Liquidation Preference. In any merger, sale or other liquidation event, the Preferred Stock shall have a 
liquidation preference equal to the original issue price per share, plus any declared but unpaid dividends, if 
any.  After payment to the Preferred Stock on a pro rata basis, the balance of proceeds shall be paid to the 
holders of the Common Stock.     
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Type of security Series Seed-3 Preferred Stock 

Amount Outstanding 5,576,879 

Voting Rights 

On any matter presented to the stockholders of the 
Corporation, each holder of outstanding shares of 

Preferred Stock shall be entitled to cast the number of 
votes equal to the number of whole shares of Common 
Stock into which the shares of Preferred Stock held by 

such holder are convertible as of the record date for 
determining stockholders entitled to vote on such 

matter. Except as provided by law or by other 
provisions of the Restated Certificate, holder of 

Preferred Stock shall vote together with the holders of 
Common Stock as a single class an on an-converted to 

Common Stock basis. 
 

The holders of record of the shares of Preferred Stock, 
exclusively and as a separate class, shall be entitled to 

elect one (1) director of the Corporation. 

Anti-Dilution Rights 

The conversion rate of the Series Seed-3 Preferred 
Stock is subject to adjustment pursuant to a standard, 

broad-based, weighted average anti-dilution adjustment 
formula, subject to customary exceptions, as set forth in 
the Company¶s current certificate of incorporation. The 

conversion price will also be subject to proportional 
adjustments for stock splits, stock dividends, 

recapitalizations, etc. 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 

The Company¶s board of directors and stockholders 
may authorize and issue additional shares of Series 

Seed-3 Preferred Stock at a later date. The availability 
of shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion 
of such additional shares of Series Seed-3 Preferred 

Stock would be dilutive and would potentially 
adversely affect the value of the Securities sold 

pursuant to Regulation CF. 

Other Material Terms 
Protective Provisions(1) 

Conversion(2) 
Liquidation Preference(3) 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities). 
17.07% 

(1) Preferred Stock Protective Provisions. At any time when shares of Preferred Stock remain outstanding, the 
Company shall not, either directly or indirectly by amendment, merger, consolidation or otherwise, do any of 
the following without the written consent or affirmative vote of the holders of at least a majority of the 
outstanding shares of Preferred Stock including at least 48% of the outstanding shares of Series Seed-2 
Preferred Stock (voting as a single class on an as-converted basis), given in writing or by vote at a meeting, 
consenting, or voting (as the case may be) separately as a single class: 

 
a. liquidate, dissolve, or wind-up the business and affairs of the Company, effect any merger or 

consolidation or any other liquidation event, or consent to any of the foregoing; 
 

b. amend, alter or repeal any provision of the Third Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation 
or Bylaws of the Company; 
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c. increase or decrease the authorized number of authorized shares of Preferred Stock or Common 
Stock; 
 

 
d. enter into any contract, agreement, arrangement or transaction with any director, officer, employee or 

stockholder of the Company or any ³affiliate´ or ³associate´ of any such person or entity, or use the 
proceeds from the issuance of shares of the Series Seed-2 Preferred Stock to make any payment, 
regardless of the reason, to any such person or entity, other than any ³Permitted Issuances´ (as 
described below); provided that the Company may enter into employment agreements with affiliate 
upon approval by the Board. ³Permitted Issuance´ shall mean any issuance to any affiliate of shares 
of capital stock of the Company which is effected in compliance with (i) Delaware General 
Corporation Law and (ii) the other terms of the Third Amended and Restated Certificate of 
Incorporation of the Company;  
 

e. create, or authorize the creation of, any additional class or series of capital stock unless the same 
ranks junior to the Preferred Stock with respect to the distribution of assets on the liquidation, 
dissolution or winding up of the Company, the payment of dividends and rights of redemption, or 
increase the authorized number of shares of Preferred Stock or increase the authorized number of 
shares of any additional class of series of capital stock of the Company; 

 
f. (i) reclassify, alter or amend any existing security of the Company that is pari passu with the Preferred 

Stock in respect of the distribution of assets on the liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the 
Company, the payment of dividends or rights of the Preferred Stock in respect of any such right, 
preference, privilege or (ii) reclassify, alter or amend any existing security of the Company that is 
junior or the Preferred Stock in respect of the distribution of assets on the liquidation, dissolution or 
winding up of the Company, the payment of dividends or rights of redemption, if such 
reclassification, alteration or amendment would render such other security senior or pari passu with 
the Preferred Stock in respect of any such right, preference or privilege; 

 
g. purchase or redeem or pay or declare any dividend or make any distribution on, any shares of capital 

stock of the Company other than repurchases of stock from former employees, officers, directors, 
consultants or other persons who performed services for the Company or any subsidiary in connection 
with the cessation of such employment or service at no greater than the original purchase price 
thereof; 

 
h. increase or decrease the authorized number of directors constituting the board of directors of the 

Company. 
 

(2) Conversion. Each shares of Preferred Stock is convertible, at the option of the holder thereof, at any time, into 
such number of shares of Common Stock as is determined by dividing the original issue price of such series of 
Preferred Stock by the original issue price for such series of Preferred Stock, subject to customary adjustment 
pursuant to a standard, broad-based, weighted average anti-dilution adjustment formula, subject to customary 
exceptions, as set forth in the Company¶s current certificate of incorporation. The conversion price will also be 
subject to proportional adjustments for stock splits, stock dividends, recapitalizations, etc. 
 

(3) Liquidation Preference. In any merger, sale or other liquidation event, the Preferred Stock shall have a 
liquidation preference equal to the original issue price per share, plus any declared but unpaid dividends, if 
any.  After payment to the Preferred Stock on a pro rata basis, the balance of proceeds shall be paid to the 
holders of the Common Stock.     
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Type of security Option to Purchase Shares of Common stock 

Amount Outstanding 2,283,076 

Voting Rights None.  

Anti-Dilution Rights None. 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 

The Company may issue additional Options at a later 
date. The availability of shares of Common Stock 
issuable upon exercise of such additional Options 
would be dilutive and would potentially adversely 
affect the value of the Securities sold pursuant to 

Regulation CF. 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities). 
6.99% 

 

Type of security Warrant to Purchase Shares of Common Stock 

Amount Outstanding 67,842 

Voting Rights None. 

Anti-Dilution Rights None. 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 

The Company may issue additional Warrants at a later 
date. The availability of shares of Common Stock 

issuable upon exercise of such additional Warramts 
would be dilutive and would potentially adversely 
affect the value of the Securities sold pursuant to 

Regulation CF. 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities). 
0.21% 

 
Debt 
In April 2020, the Company obtained a Payroll Protection Program (PPP) loan under the CARES Act in the 
principal amount of $401,700.00, which remains outstanding.  The Company applied the loan proceeds toward 
payroll and other permitted expenses and currently anticipates the loan will be forgiven under the terms of the PPP 
loan program.  To the extent the loan is not forgiven, it will accrue interest at a rate of 1.0% per annum and become 
due and payable in April 2022.  
 
Ownership  
The largest shareholder is Eric Satz, CEO & Director of the Company.   
 
Listed below are the beneficial owners of 20% or more of the Company¶s outstanding voting equity securities, 
calculated on the basis of voting power, along with the amount they own.  
 

Name Number and type/class of security 
held 

Percentage ownership 

Eric Satz 6,623,093 shares of Common Stock 21.85% 
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION  
 
Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of this Form C and attached hereto in addition 
to the following information. Financial statements are attached hereto as Exhibit C. 
 
Operations  
Alto Solutions, Inc., f/k/a Saltvest, Inc. (the ³Company´) was incorporated on July 21, 2015 as Saltvest Inc. under 
the laws of the State of Delaware. The Company is headquartered in Nashville, TN and began operations in 2019. 
The Company has developed an online platform and service that allows users to invest in alternative assets using 
their IRAs.  
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
The Company considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of 90 days or less to be cash 
equivalents. Cash consists primarily of amounts held in accounts held with commercial banking institutions.  
 
As of September 3, 2020 the Company had $3.5 million in aggregate cash and cash equivalents, leaving the 
Company with approximately 12 months of runway. 
 
Liquidity and Capital Resources  
The proceeds from the Offering are essential to our operations. We plan to use the proceeds as set forth above 
under ³Use of Proceeds´, which is an indispensable element of our business strategy.  
 
The Company currently does not have any additional outside sources of capital other than the proceeds from the 
Offering. 
 
Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations  
The Company plans to continue to invest in product development as well as potential partnerships or acquisitions 
considered strategically advantageous.  
 
Valuation 
The valuation of the Company is not pertinent to the sale of the Securities. Rather, the ownership percentage of the 
Company that the Securities potentially represent will be determined at a later date upon conversion of the 
Securities into the capital stock of the Company pursuant to the terms thereof. 
 
Material Changes and Other Information  
 
Trends and Uncertainties  
After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take, potential Investors should consider 
whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame is realistic in their judgment.  Potential Investors 
should also assess the consequences to the Company of any delays in taking these steps and whether the Company 
will need additional financing to accomplish them. 
 
Please see Exhibit C for subsequent events and applicable disclosures: 
 
Previous Offerings of Securities 
We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:  
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Security Type Money Raised 

 
Amount of 

Securities Sold Use of Proceeds Offering Date 

Exemption 
from 

Registration 
Used or Public 

Offering 

Series Seed-1 
Preferred Stock  $2,863,886 8,781,644 Working capital October 20, 2017 Reg. D 

Rule 506(b) 

Series Seed-2 
Preferred Stock $2,599,152 4,770,924 Working capital August 8, 2019 Section 4(a)(2) 

Series Seed-3 
Preferred Stock $3,499,997 5,576,879 Working capital January 3, 2020 Reg. D 

Rule 506(b) 

 
 
THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES  
 
The Offering  
 
The Company is offering up to 1,070,000 of the Securities for up to $1,070,000. The Company is attempting to 
raise a minimum amount of $25,000 in this Offering (the ³Target Amount´). The Company must receive 
commitments from investors in an amount totaling the Target Amount by December 4, 2020 (the ³Offering 
Deadline´) in order to receive any funds. If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the 
Target Amount by the Offering Deadline, no Securities will be sold in the Offering, investment commitments will 
be cancelled and committed funds will be returned to potential investors without interest or deductions. The 
Company has the right to extend the Offering Deadline at its discretion. The Company will accept investments in 
excess of the Target Amount up to $1,070,000 (the ³Maximum Amount³) and the additional Securities will be 
allocated on at the Company¶s discretion. 
 
The price of the Securities does not necessarily bear any relationship to the Company¶s asset value, net worth, 
revenues or other established criteria of value, and should not be considered indicative of the actual value of the 
Securities. 
 
The Offering is being made through OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic, the Intermediary. In order to purchase the 
Securities, you must make a commitment to purchase by completing the subscription process hosted by the 
Intermediary, including complying with the Intermediary¶s know your customer (KYC) and anti-money laundering 
(AML) policies. If an investor makes an investment commitment under a name that is not their legal name, 
they may be unable to redeem their Security, indefinitely and nether the Intermediary nor the Company are 
required to correct any errors or omissions made by the Investor. Investor funds will be held in escrow with 
Prime Trust, LLC until the Target Offering Amount of investments is reached. Investors may cancel an investment 
commitment until 48 hours prior to the Offering Deadline or the Closing, whichever comes first using the 
cancellation mechanism provided by the Intermediary. Any investor using a credit card to invest must represent 
and warrant to not claim fraud or claw back their committed funds to cancel their investment commitment, 
any cancelled investment commitments must be requested through the Intermediary 48 hours prior to the 
Offering Deadline or Closing. The Company will notify Investors when the Target Offering Amount has been 
reached. If the Company reaches the Target Offering Amount prior to the Offering Deadline, it may close the 
Offering at least five (5) days after reaching the Target Offering Amount and providing notice to the Investors. If 
any material change (other than reaching the Target Offering Amount) occurs related to the Offering prior to the 
Offering Deadline, the Company will provide notice to Investors and receive reconfirmations from Investors who 
have already made commitments. If an Investor does not reconfirm his or her investment commitment after a 
material change is made to the terms of the Offering, the Investor¶s investment commitment will be cancelled, and 
the committed funds will be returned without interest or deductions. If an Investor does not cancel an investment 
commitment before the Target Offering Amount is reached, the funds will be released to the Company upon 
closing of the Offering and the Investor will receive the Securities in exchange for his or her investment. Any 
Investor funds received after the initial closing will be released to the Company upon a subsequent closing and the 
Investor will receive Securities via Electronic Certificate/PDF in exchange for his or her investment as soon as 
practicable thereafter. 
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In the event two-times the Minimum Amount is reached prior to the Offering Deadline, or such earlier time the 
Company designates pursuant to Reg. CF Rule 304(b), the Company may conduct the first of multiple closings of 
the Offering early, provided all investors will receive notice of the new offering deadline at least five (5) business 
days prior to such new offering deadline (absent a material change that would require an extension of the offering 
and reconfirmation of the investment commitment). Investors who committed on or before such notice will have 
until 48 hours before the new offering deadline to cancel their investment commitment. In the event the Company 
does conduct one of multiple closes, the Company agrees to only withdraw half of the proceeds that are in escrow 
and will only conduct a close if there will be more than twenty-one (21) days remaining before the Offering 
Deadline.  
 
The Company may only conduct another close before the Offering Deadline if: (i) the amount of investment 
commitments made exceeds two times the amount committed at the time of the last close and at the time of the next 
close; and (ii) more than twenty-one (21) days remain before the Offering Deadline.  
 
The Company has agreed to return all funds to Investors in the event a Form C-W is ultimately filed in relation to 
this Offering, regardless of any subsequent closes. 
 
Subscription Agreements are not binding on the Company until accepted by the Company, which reserves the right 
to reject, in whole or in part, in its sole and absolute discretion, any subscription. If the Company rejects all or a 
portion of any subscription, the applicable prospective Investor¶s funds will be returned without interest or 
deduction. 
 
The price of the Securities was determined arbitrarily. The minimum amount that an Investor may invest in the 
Offering is $100. 
 
The Offering is being made through OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic, the Intermediary.   
 
PRIME TRUST, THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT INVESTIGATED 
THE DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR THE 
SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, 
WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR 
THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT¶S CONNECTION TO THE 
OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER. 
 
The following two fields below sets forth the compensation being paid in connection with the Offering. 
 
Commission/Fees 
 
6.0% of the amount raised 
 
Stock, Warrants and Other Compensation 
 
2.0% of the Securities being issued in this Offering. 
 
Transfer Agent and Registrar 
 
The Company will act as transfer agent and registrar for the Securities. 
 
The Securities  
 
We request that you please review this Form C and the Crowd SAFE instrument attached as Exhibit C, in 
conjunction with the following summary information. 
 
Authorized Capitalization 
 
At the closing of this Offering (if the minimum amount is sold), the total number of shares of capital stock that the 
Company has the authority to issue is 54,129,457, consisting of (i) 35,000,000 shares of common stock, par value 
$0.0001 per share, of which 11,192,937 shares will be issued and outstanding and (ii) 19,129,457 shares of 
preferred stock, par value $0.0001 per share, of which (A) 8,781,644 shares of authorized preferred stock have 
been designated ³Series Seed-1 Preferred Stock,´ of which 8,781,644 shares will be issued and outstanding, (B) 
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4,770,924 shares of authori]ed preferred stock have been designated ³Series Seed-2 Preferred Stock,´ of which 
4,770,924 shares will be issued and outstanding, and (C) 5,576,889 shares of authorized preferred stock have been 
designated ³Series-3 Preferred Stock,´ of which 5,576,879 shares will be issued and outstanding.  
 
Not Currently Equity Interests 
 
The Securities are not currently equity interests in the Company and can be thought of as the right to receive equity 
at some point in the future upon the occurrence of certain events. 
 
Dividends 
 
The Securities do not entitle the Investors to any dividends. 
 
Conversion 
 
Upon each future equity financing of greater than $5,000,000 (an ³Equity Financing´), the Securities are 
convertible at the option of the Company, into CF Shadow Series Securities, which are securities identical to those 
issued in such future Equity Financing except 1) they do not have the right to vote on any matters except as 
required by law, 2) they must vote in accordance with the majority of the investors in such future Equity Financing 
with respect to any such required vote and 3) they are not entitled to any inspection or information rights (other 
than those contemplated by Regulation CF). The Company has no obligation to convert the Securities in any future 
financing. 
 
Conversion Upon the First Equity Financing 
 
If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon the first Equity Financing following the issuance of the 
Securities, the Investor will receive the number of CF Shadow Series Securities equal to the greater of the quotient 
obtained by dividing the amount the Investor paid for the Securities (the ³Purchase Amount´) by: 
 
(a) the quotient of $30,000,000 divided by the aggregate number of issued and outstanding shares of capital stock, 
assuming full conversion or exercise of all convertible and exercisable Securities then outstanding, including shares 
of convertible preferred stock and all outstanding vested or unvested options or warrants to purchase capital stock, 
but excluding (i) the issuance of all shares of capital stock reserved and available for future issuance under any of 
the Company¶s existing equity incentive plans, (ii) convertible promissory notes issued by the Company, (iii) any 
Simple Agreements for Future Equity, including the Securities (collectively, ³Safes´), and (iv) any equity 
Securities that are issuable upon conversion of any outstanding convertible promissory notes or Safes, 
 
OR 
 
(b) the lowest price per share of the Securities sold in such Equity Financing multiplied by 90%. 
 
The price (either (a) or (b)) determined immediately above shall be deemed the ³First Equity Financing Price´ and 
may be used to establish the conversion price of the Securities at a later date, even if the Company does not choose 
to convert the Securities upon the first Equity Financing following the issuance of the Securities. 
 
Conversion After the First Equity Financing 
 
If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon an Equity Financing after the first Equity Financing following 
the issuance of the Securities, the Investor will receive the number of CF Shadow Series Securities equal to the 
quotient obtained by dividing (a) the Purchase Amount by (b) the First Equity Financing Price. 
 
Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Prior to an Equity Financing 
 
In the case of an initial public offering of the Company (³IPO´) or Change of Control (see below) (either of these 
events, a ³Liquidity Event´) of the Company prior to any Equity Financing, the Investor will receive, at the option 
of the Investor, either (A) a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (subject to the following paragraph) or (B) 
a number of shares of common stock of the Company equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the quotient of (a) 
$30,000,000 divided by (b) the number, as of immediately prior to the Liquidity Event, of shares of the Company¶s 
capital stock (on an as-converted basis) outstanding, assuming exercise or conversion of all outstanding vested and 
unvested options, warrants and other convertible securities, but excluding: (i) shares of common stock reserved and 
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available for future grant under any equity incentive or similar plan; (ii) any Safes; and (iii) convertible promissory 
notes. 
 
In connection with a cash payment described in the preceding paragraph, the Purchase Amount will be due and 
payable by the Company to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of the 
Liquidity Event. If there are not enough funds to pay the Investors and holders of other Safes (collectively, the 
³Cash-Out Investors´) in full, then all of the Company¶s available funds will be distributed with equal priority 
and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase Amounts. 
 
³Change of Control´ as used above and throughout this section, means (i) a transaction or transactions in which any 
person or group becomes the beneficial owner of more than 50% of the outstanding voting securities entitled to 
elect the Company¶s board of directors, (ii) any reorgani]ation, merger or consolidation of the Company, in which 
the outstanding voting security holders of the Company fail to retain at least a majority of such voting securities 
following such transaction(s) or (iii) a sale, lease or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the 
Company. 
 
Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Following an Equity Financing 
 
In the case of a Liquidity Event following any Equity Financing, the Investor will receive, at the option of the 
Investor, either (i) a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (as described above) or (ii) a number of shares of 
the most recently issued preferred stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the First Equity Financing Price. 
Shares of preferred stock granted in connection therewith shall have the same liquidation rights and preferences as 
the shares of the Company¶s capital stock issued in connection with the Company¶s most recent Equity Financing. 
 
Dissolution 
 
If there is a Dissolution Event (see below) before the Securities terminate, the Company will distribute, subject to 
the preferences applicable to any series of preferred stock then outstanding, all of its assets legally available for 
distribution with equal priority among the Investors, all holders of other Safes (on an as converted basis based on a 
valuation of common stock as determined in good faith by the Company¶s board of directors at the time of the 
Dissolution Event) and all holders of common stock. 
 
A ³Dissolution Event´ means (i) a voluntary termination of operations by the Company, (ii) a general assignment 
for the benefit of the Company¶s creditors or (iii) any other liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company 
(excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary or involuntary. 
 
Termination 
 
The Securities terminate upon (without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from a prior breach of or 
non-compliance with the Securities) upon the earlier to occur: (i) the issuance of shares in the CF Shadow Series to 
the Investor pursuant to the conversion provisions or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due 
to the Investor pursuant to a Liquidity Event or a Dissolution Event. 
 
Voting and Control  
 
The Securities have no voting rights at present or when converted. 
 
The Company does not have any voting agreements in place.  
 
The Company does not have any shareholder/equity holder agreements in place.  
 
Anti-Dilution Rights  
 
The Securities do not have anti-dilution rights, which means that future equity financings will dilute the ownership 
percentage that the Investor may eventually have in the Company. 
 
Restrictions on Transfer  
 
Any Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred by any Investor of such 
Securities during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities were issued, unless such Securities are 
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transferred: 1) to the Company, 2) to an accredited investor, as defined by Rule 501(d) of Regulation D 
promulgated under the Securities Act, 3) as part of an IPO or 4) to a member of the family of the Investor or the 
equivalent, to a trust controlled by the Investor, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the 
Investor or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the Investor or other similar circumstances. 
³Member of the family´ as used herein means a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse 
or spousal equivalent, sibling, mother/father/daughter/son/sister/brother-in-law, and includes adoptive 
relationships. Remember that although you may legally be able to transfer the Securities, you may not be able to 
find another party willing to purchase them. 
 
In addition to the foregoing restrictions, prior to making any transfer of the Securities or any Securities into which 
they are convertible, such transferring Investor must either make such transfer pursuant to an effective registration 
statement filed with the SEC or provide the Company with an opinion of counsel stating that a registration 
statement is not necessary to effect such transfer. 
 
In addition, the Investor may not transfer the Securities or any Securities into which they are convertible to any of 
the Company¶s competitors, as determined by the Company in good faith. 
 
Furthermore, upon the event of an IPO, the capital stock into which the Securities are converted will be subject to a 
lock-up period and may not be sold for up to 180 days following such IPO. 
 
Other Material Terms  
 
x The Company does not have the right to repurchase the Securities. 
x The Securities do not have a stated return or liquidation preference. 
x The Company cannot determine if it currently has enough capital stock authorized to issue upon the conversion 

of the Securities, because the amount of capital stock to be issued is based on the occurrence of future events. 
 
TAX MATTERS  
 
EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER OWN TAX AND ERISA 
ADVISOR AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE INVESTOR OF THE PURCHASE, 
OWNERSHIP AND SALE OF THE INVESTOR¶S SECURITIES, AS WELL AS POSSIBLE CHANGES 
IN THE TAX LAWS.  

TO INSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX STATEMENT IN THIS FORM C CONCERNING 
UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT 
BE USED, BY ANY TAXPAYER FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING ANY TAX-RELATED 
PENALTIES UNDER THE UNITED STATES INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. ANY TAX STATEMENT 
HEREIN CONCERNING UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES WAS WRITTEN IN CONNECTION 
WITH THE MARKETING OR PROMOTION OF THE TRANSACTIONS OR MATTERS TO WHICH 
THE STATEMENT RELATES. EACH TAXPAYER SHOULD SEEK ADVICE BASED ON THE 
TAXPAYER¶S PARTICULAR CIRCUMSTANCES FROM AN INDEPENDENT TAX ADVISOR. 

POTENTIAL INVESTORS WHO ARE NOT UNITED STATES RESIDENTS ARE URGED TO 
CONSULT THEIR TAX ADVISORS REGARDING THE UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX 
IMPLICATIONS OF ANY INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY, AS WELL AS THE TAXATION OF 
SUCH INVESTMENT BY THEIR COUNTRY OF RESIDENCE. FURTHERMORE, IT SHOULD BE 
ANTICIPATED THAT DISTRIBUTIONS FROM THE COMPANY TO SUCH FOREIGN INVESTORS 
MAY BE SUBJECT TO UNITED STATES WITHHOLDING TAX. 

EACH POTENTIAL INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN TAX ADVISOR 
CONCERNING THE POSSIBLE IMPACT OF STATE TAXES. 

 
TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 
From time to time the Company may engage in transactions with related persons. Related persons are defined as 
any director or officer of the Company; any person who is the beneficial owner of twenty (20%) percent or more of 
the Company¶s outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; any promoter of the 
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Company; any immediate family member of any of the foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such 
person or persons. Additionally, the Company will disclose here any transaction, whether historical or 
contemplated, where the Company was or is to be a party and the amount involved exceeds five percent (5%) of the 
aggregate amount of capital raised by the issuer in reliance on section 4(a)(6) and the counter party is either (i) Any 
director or officer of the issuer; (ii) Any person who is, as of the most recent practicable date but no earlier than 
120 days prior to the date the offering statement or report is filed, the beneficial owner of 20 percent or more of the 
issuer's outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; (iii) If the issuer was 
incorporated or organized within the past three years, any promoter of the issuer; or (iv) Any member of the family 
of any of the foregoing persons, which includes a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, 
spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or 
sister-in-law, and shall include adoptive relationships. The term spousal equivalent means a cohabitant occupying a 
relationship generally equivalent to that of a spouse. 
 
The Company has not conducted any transactions with related persons.  
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EXHIBIT B 
Disclaimers 

 
THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN 
INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY AND THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES OFFERED 
HEREBY ARE NOT PUBLICLY TRADED AND ARE SUBJECT TO TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. 
THERE IS NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES AND ONE MAY NEVER DEVELOP. 
AN INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY IS HIGHLY SPECULATIVE. THE SECURITIES SHOULD 
NOT BE PURCHASED BY ANYONE WHO CANNOT BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS 
INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME AND WHO CANNOT AFFORD THE 
LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. SEE THE SECTION OF THIS FORM C ENTITLED 
³RISK FACTORS.´ 
 
THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE APPROPRIATE 
FOR ALL PURCHASERS. 

THIS FORM C DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER IN ANY JURISDICTION IN WHICH AN 
OFFER IS NOT PERMITTED. 

PRIOR TO CONSUMMATION OF THE PURCHASE AND SALE OF ANY SECURITY THE 
COMPANY WILL AFFORD PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS AN OPPORTUNITY TO ASK 
QUESTIONS OF AND RECEIVE ANSWERS FROM THE COMPANY AND ITS MANAGEMENT 
CONCERNING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS OFFERING AND THE COMPANY. NO 
SOURCE OTHER THAN THE INTERMEDIARY HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY 
INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN 
THIS FORM C, AND IF GIVEN OR MADE BY ANY OTHER SUCH PERSON OR ENTITY, SUCH 
INFORMATION MUST NOT BE RELIED ON AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE 
COMPANY.  

PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS FORM C 
AS LEGAL, ACCOUNTING OR TAX ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION NECESSARILY 
APPLICABLE TO EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR¶S PARTICULAR FINANCIAL SITUATION. 
EACH INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN FINANCIAL ADVISER, COUNSEL 
AND ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL, TAX AND RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING HIS OR 
HER INVESTMENT. 

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. NO 
SECURITIES MAY BE PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF 
BY ANY PURCHASER EXCEPT PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF REGULATION CF. 
PURCHASERS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE 
FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME. 

NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND 
 
IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION PURCHASERS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN 
EXAMINATION OF THE PERSON OR ENTITY CREATING THE SECURITIES AND THE TERMS 
OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. 
  
THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE 
SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE 
FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED 
THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A 
CRIMINAL OFFENSE. 
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SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS 
 
IF THE PURCHASER LIVES OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS THE PURCHASER¶S 
RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY OR 
JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION WITH ANY PURCHASE OF 
THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER 
CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE 
COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY 
FOREIGN PURCHASER. 
 

NOTICE REGARDING THE ESCROW AGENT 
 

PRIME TRUST, LLC (THE ³ESCROW AGENT´) SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT 
INVESTIGATED THE DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS 
OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO 
REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE MERITS OF 
THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT¶S 
CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF ACTING AS 
A SERVICE PROVIDER. 

 
Forward Looking Statement Disclosure 

 
This Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein or therein contain forward-looking 
statements and are subject to risks and uncertainties. All statements other than statements of historical 
fact or relating to present facts or current conditions included in this Form C are forward-looking 
statements. Forward-looking statements give the Company¶s current reasonable expectations and 
projections relating to its financial condition, results of operations, plans, objectives, future performance 
and business. You can identify forward-looking statements by the fact that they do not relate strictly to 
historical or current facts. These statements may include words such as ³anticipate,´ ³estimate,´ 
³expect,´ ³project,´ ³plan,´ ³intend,´ ³believe,´ ³may,´ ³should,´ ³can have,´ ³likely´ and other words 
and terms of similar meaning in connection with any discussion of the timing or nature of future 
operating or financial performance or other events. 

 
The forward-looking statements contained in this Form C and any documents incorporated by reference 
herein or therein are based on reasonable assumptions the Company has made in light of its industry 
experience, perceptions of historical trends, current conditions, expected future developments and other 
factors it believes are appropriate under the circumstances. As you read and consider this Form C, you 
should understand that these statements are not guarantees of performance or results. They involve risks, 
uncertainties (many of which are beyond the Company¶s control) and assumptions. Although the 
Company believes that these forward-looking statements are based on reasonable assumptions, you 
should be aware that many factors could affect its actual operating and financial performance and cause 
its performance to differ materially from the performance anticipated in the forward-looking statements. 
Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should any of these assumptions prove 
incorrect or change, the Company¶s actual operating and financial performance may vary in material 
respects from the performance projected in these forward-looking statements. 

 
Any forward-looking statement made by the Company in this Form C or any documents incorporated by 
reference herein or therein speaks only as of the date of this Form C. Factors or events that could cause 
the Company¶s actual operating and financial performance to differ may emerge from time to time, and 
it is not possible for the Company to predict all of them. The Company undertakes no obligation to 
update any forward-looking statement, whether as a result of new information, future developments or 
otherwise, except as may be required by law. 
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Disclaimer of Television Presentation 
 

The Company¶s officers may participate in the filming of a television series and in the course of the 
filming, may present certain business information to the investor panel appearing on the show (the 
³Presentation´). The Company will not pass upon the merits of, certify, approve, or otherwise authorize 
the statements made in the Presentation. The Presentation commentary being made should not be viewed 
as superior or a substitute for the disclosures made in this Form-C. Accordingly, the statements made in 
the Presentation, unless reiterated in the offering materials provided herein, should not be applied to the 
Company¶s business and operations as of the date of this offering. Moreover, the Presentation may 
involve several statements constituting puffery, that is, exaggerations not to be taken literally or 
otherwise as indication of factual data or historical or future performance.  
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EXHIBIT C 
Financials 

  



�ůƚŽ�^ŽůƵƚŝŽŶƐ�/ŶĐ͘ 
;Ă��ĞůĂǁĂƌĞ��ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚŝŽŶͿ�

Unaudited Financial Statements 
WĞƌŝŽĚ�ŽĨ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϭϴ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ�

ZĞǀŝĞǁĞĚ�ďǇ͗�

dĂǆ�ƌŽƉ�>>��
��EĞǁ�:ĞƌƐĞǇ��W���ŽŵƉĂŶǇ�



&^ͲϮ�

Financial Statements 

�ůƚŽ�^ŽůƵƚŝŽŶƐ�/ŶĐ͘ 

dĂďůĞ�ŽĨ��ŽŶƚĞŶƚƐ�

/ŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶƚ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚĂŶƚ͛Ɛ�ZĞǀŝĞǁ�ZĞƉŽƌƚ�� � &^Ͳϯ�

&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�^ƵƉƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƌǇ�EŽƚĞƐ�

&^Ͳϱ�

&^Ͳϲ�

&^Ͳϳ�

�ĂůĂŶĐĞ�^ŚĞĞƚ�ĂƐ�ŽĨ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϴ�ĂŶĚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ�

/ŶĐŽŵĞ�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ŽĨ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϭϴ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ�

^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ��ŚĂŶŐĞƐ�ŝŶ�^ŚĂƌĞŚŽůĚĞƌƐ͛��ƋƵŝƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ŽĨ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϭϴ�
ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ

^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ��ĂƐŚ�&ůŽǁƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ŽĨ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϭϴ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ� &^Ͳϴ�

&^Ͳϵ�EŽƚĞƐ�ĂŶĚ��ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů��ŝƐĐůŽƐƵƌĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂƐ�ŽĨ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ�



&^Ͳϯ�

�W��Θ��ĚǀŝƐŽƌ�

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT 

�ƵŐƵƐƚ�ϭϰ͕�ϮϬϮϬ

dŽ͗�

ZĞ͗�

�ŽĂƌĚ�ŽĨ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ�ŽĨ��ůƚŽ�^ŽůƵƚŝŽŶƐ�/ŶĐ͘�
�ƚƚŶ͗��ƌŝĐ�^Ăƚǌ͕���K

ϮϬϭϴ�ĂŶĚ�ϮϬϭϵ�&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ZĞǀŝĞǁ�
�ůƚŽ�^ŽůƵƚŝŽŶƐ�/ŶĐ͘�

tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽĨ��ůƚŽ�^ŽůƵƚŝŽŶƐ�/ŶĐ͘�;ƚŚĞ�͞�ŽŵƉĂŶǇ͟Ϳ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĐŽŵƉƌŝƐĞ�
ƚŚĞ�ďĂůĂŶĐĞ�ƐŚĞĞƚ�ĂƐ�ŽĨ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϴ�ĂŶĚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽĨ�ŝŶĐŽŵĞ͕�ĞƋƵŝƚǇ͕�
ĂŶĚ�ĐĂƐŚ�ĨůŽǁƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ŽĨ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϭϴ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�ŶŽƚĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�
ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘���ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�ƉƌŝŵĂƌŝůǇ�ĂƉƉůǇŝŶŐ�ĂŶĂůǇƚŝĐĂů�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ͛Ɛ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ĚĂƚĂ�
ĂŶĚ�ŵĂŬŝŶŐ�ŝŶƋƵŝƌŝĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŵƉĂŶǇ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ͘���ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ŝƐ�ƐƵďƐƚĂŶƚŝĂůůǇ�ůŝŵŝƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƐĐŽƉĞ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĂŶ�ĂƵĚŝƚ͕�
ƚŚĞ�ŽďũĞĐƚŝǀĞ�ŽĨ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ĂŶ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂƐ�Ă�ǁŚŽůĞ͘��ĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐůǇ͕�
ǁĞ�ĚŽ�ŶŽƚ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐ�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂŶ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ͘�

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŝƐ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďůĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞƉĂƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĨĂŝƌ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�
ǁŝƚŚ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ƉƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�^ƚĂƚĞƐ�ŽĨ��ŵĞƌŝĐĂ͖�ƚŚŝƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ͕�
ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ƌĞůĞǀĂŶƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞƉĂƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĨĂŝƌ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�
ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂƌĞ�ĨƌĞĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ŵŝƐƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ǁŚĞƚŚĞƌ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ĨƌĂƵĚ�Žƌ�ĞƌƌŽƌ͘�

Accountant’s Responsibility 

KƵƌ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ŝƐ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŶĚƵĐƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽŶ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ĨŽƌ�
�ĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ZĞǀŝĞǁ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƉƌŽŵƵůŐĂƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ZĞǀŝĞǁ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��/�W�͘�
dŚŽƐĞ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞ�ƵƐ�ƚŽ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŽďƚĂŝŶ�ůŝŵŝƚĞĚ�ĂƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�ĂƐ�Ă�ďĂƐŝƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�ǁŚĞƚŚĞƌ�ǁĞ�
ĂƌĞ�ĂǁĂƌĞ�ŽĨ�ĂŶǇ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ŵŽĚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ŵĂĚĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞŵ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŝŶ�
ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ƉƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�^ƚĂƚĞƐ�ŽĨ��ŵĞƌŝĐĂ͘�tĞ�ďĞůŝĞǀĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ�
ƌĞƐƵůƚƐ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�Ă�ƌĞĂƐŽŶĂďůĞ�ďĂƐŝƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŽƵƌ�ĐŽŶĐůƵƐŝŽŶ͘�



&^Ͳϰ�

Accountant’s Conclusion 

�ĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ŽƵƌ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ͕�ǁĞ�ĂƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�ĂǁĂƌĞ�ŽĨ�ĂŶǇ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ŵŽĚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ŵĂĚĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�
ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞŵ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ƉƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�
^ƚĂƚĞƐ�ŽĨ��ŵĞƌŝĐĂ͘�

Going Concern 

�Ɛ�ĚŝƐĐƵƐƐĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�EŽƚĞƐ�ĂŶĚ��ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů��ŝƐĐůŽƐƵƌĞƐ͕�ĐĞƌƚĂŝŶ�ĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ�ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚĞ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵƉĂŶǇ�ŵĂǇ�ďĞ�ƵŶĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�
ĐŽŶƚŝŶƵĞ�ĂƐ�Ă�ŐŽŝŶŐ�ĐŽŶĐĞƌŶ͘�dŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĚŽ�ŶŽƚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�ĂŶǇ�ĂĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŵŝŐŚƚ�ďĞ�
ŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵƉĂŶǇ�ďĞ�ƵŶĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŶƚŝŶƵĞ�ĂƐ�Ă�ŐŽŝŶŐ�ĐŽŶĐĞƌŶ͘�KƵƌ�ĐŽŶĐůƵƐŝŽŶ�ŝƐ�ŶŽƚ�ŵŽĚŝĨŝĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�
ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŵĂƚƚĞƌ͘�

^ŝŶĐĞƌĞůǇ͕�

dĂǆ�ƌŽƉ�>>��
��EĞǁ�:ĞƌƐĞǇ��W���ŽŵƉĂŶǇ�
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ALTO SOLUTIONS, INC. 
BALANCE SHEET 

As of December 31, 2019 and 2018 
(Unaudited) 

ASSETS 2019 2018 

Current Assets 
   Cash and cash equivalents $   3,095,094 $      730,693 
   Accounts receivable 14,275 3,366 
   Prepaid expenses 55,599 0 
   Deposits 12,404 2,850 
Total Current Assets 3,177,372 736,909 

Fixed Assets 
   Internally developed software, complete 630,586 630,586 
   Internally developed software, incomplete 546,764 229,457 
   Furniture and equipment 38,744 1,384 
   Accumulated depreciation (213,355) (84,857) 
Total Fixed Assets 1,002,739 776,570 

Total Assets $   4,180,111 $   1,513,479 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Current Liabilities 
   Accounts payable $        88,706 $          6,569 
   Accrued expenses 9,176 0 
Total Liabilities 97,882 6,569 

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Common Stock; $0.0001 par value, 35,000,000 shares authorized, 1,119 1,085 
   11,192,937 and 10,854,717 shares issued and outstanding 
Preferred Stock; $0.0001 par value, 19,129,457 shares authorized, 1,355 670 
   13,552,568 and 6,696,418 shares issued and outstanding 
   As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. 
Additional paid-in capital 7,358,505 2,858,459 
Additional paid-in capital - stock options 53,332 0 
Retained earnings (3,332,082) (1,353,304) 
Total Stockholders' Equity 4,082,229 1,506,910 

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $   4,180,111 $   1,513,479 

dŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ŶŽƚĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĂŶ�ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂů�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘
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ALTO SOLUTIONS, INC. 
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 

For Years Ending December 31, 2019 and 2018 
(Unaudited) 

2019 2018 

Revenues $  78,574 $            9,416 
Cost of revenues 75,831 35,798 
   Gross profit (loss) 2,743 (26,382) 

Operating expenses 
   General and administrative 528,434 296,436 
   Personnel fees 1,090,955 198,730 
   Sales and marketing 180,302 37,324 
   Depreciation 128,498 84,320 
      Total operating expenses 1,928,189 616,810 

Net Operating Income (Loss) (1,925,446) (643,192) 

Stock Option Expense (53,332) 0 
Interest Expense 0 (94,936) 

Net Income (Loss) $      (1,978,778) $             (738,128) 

dŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ŶŽƚĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĂŶ�ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂů�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘
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For Y

ears E
nding D

ecem
ber 31, 2019 and 2018 

(U
naudited) 

C
om

m
on Stock 

Preferred Stock 

Shares 
Par V

alue 
Shares 

Par V
alue 

A
dditional 

Paid-In C
apital 

A
dditional Paid-In 
C

apital - Stock 
O

ptions 
R

etained 
E

arnings 

T
otal 

Stockholders' 
E

quity 
B

alance as of January 1, 2018 
10,854,717 

$     1,085 
4,200,684 

$        420 
$        1,501,002 

$       
  0 

$     (615,176) 
$        887,331 

Issuance of preferred stock 
0 

0 
2,495,734 

250 
1,357,457 

0 
0 

1,357,707 

N
et Incom

e (Loss) 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
(738,128) 

(738,128) 

B
alance as of D

ecem
ber 31, 

2018 
10,854,717 

1,085 
6,696,418 

670 
2,858,459 

0 
(1,353,304) 

1,506,910 

Issuance of com
m

on stock 
338,220 

34 
0 

0 
9,555 

0 
0 

9,589 

Issuance of preferred stock 
0 

0 
6,856,150 

685 
4,490,491 

0 
0 

4,491,176 

Stock options 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

53,332 
0 

53,332 

N
et Incom

e (Loss) 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
(1,978,778) 

(1,978,778) 

B
alance as of D

ecem
ber 31, 

2019 
11,192,937 

$     1,119 
13,552,568 

$     1,355 
$        7,358,505 

$       
     53,332 

$  (3,332,082) 
$     4,082,229 

dŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵ
ƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ŶŽƚĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĂŶ�ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂů�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵ

ĞŶƚƐ͘
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ALTO SOLUTIONS, INC. 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

For Years Ending December 31, 2019 and 2018 
(Unaudited) 

2019 2018 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Net Income (Loss) $         (1,978,778) $       (738,128) 
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) 
      to net cash provided by operations: 
   Depreciation 128,498 84,320 
   Stock option expense 53,332 0 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 
   (Increase) Decrease in accounts receivable (10,909) (3,366) 
   (Increase) Decrease in prepaid expenses (55,599) 94 
   (Increase) Decrease in deposits (9,554) 0 
   Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable 82,137 (4,615) 
   Increase (Decrease) in accrued expenses 9,176 0 

Net cash used in operating activities (1,781,697) (661,695) 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
   Payments for internally developed software (317,307) (337,557) 
   Purchase of equipment (37,360) 0 

Net change in cash from investing activities (354,667) (337,557) 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
   Issuance of preferred stock 4,491,176 1,357,707 
   Issuance of common stock 9,589 0 

Net change in cash from financing activities 4,500,765 1,357,707 

Net change in cash and cash equivalents 2,364,401 358,455 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 730,693 372,238 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $           3,095,094 $          730,693 

dŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ŶŽƚĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĂŶ�ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂů�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘
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ALTO SOLUTIONS, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018 

NOTE 1 – NATURE OF OPERATIONS 

Alto Solutions, Inc. (which may be referred to as the “Company”, “we,” “us,” or “our”) was incorporated in 
Delaware on July 21, 2015 under the name Saltvest, Inc. The name was changed on October 2, 2017. The Company 
provides an easy-to-use, automated process for investing in alternatives with IRA savings. The Company’s 
headquarters are in Nashville, Tennessee. The company began operations in 2015. 

Since Inception, the Company has relied on the issuance of common and preferred shares and the issuance of 
convertible notes to fund its operations.  As of December 31, 2019, the Company had an accumulated deficit and 
will likely incur additional losses prior to generating positive retained earnings. These matters raise substantial 
concern about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern (see Note 8). During the next twelve months, 
the Company intends to fund its operations with funding from the existing cash reserves, issuance of preferred stock 
(see Note 9), a crowdfunding campaign (see Note 9) and funds from revenue producing activities. If the Company 
cannot secure additional short-term capital, it may cease operations. These financial statements and related notes 
thereto do not include any adjustments that might result from these uncertainties. 

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Presentation 

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America ("US GAAP"). The accompanying unaudited financial statements do not include all the 
information and notes required by GAAP for complete financial statements. In the opinion of management, all 
adjustments considered necessary for the fair presentation of the unaudited financial statements for the years 
presented have been included.  

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the 
financial statements and footnotes thereto. Actual results could materially differ from these estimates. It is 
reasonably possible that changes in estimates will occur in the near term. 

Significant estimates inherent in the preparation of the accompanying financial statements include valuation of 
provision for refunds and chargebacks, equity transactions and contingencies. 

Risks and Uncertainties 

The Company has a limited operating history. The Company's business and operations are sensitive to general 
business and economic conditions in the United States. A host of factors beyond the Company's control could cause 
fluctuations in these conditions. Adverse conditions may include recession, downturn or otherwise, local 
competition or changes in consumer taste. These adverse conditions could affect the Company's financial condition 
and the results of its operations. 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

The Company maintains its cash with a major financial institution located in the United States of America, which it 
believes to be credit worthy. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insures balances up to $250,000. At times, 
the Company may maintain balances in excess of the federally insured limits. 
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Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
The Company considers short-term, highly liquid investment with original maturities of three months or less at the 
time of purchase to be cash equivalents.  Cash consists of funds held in the Company’s checking account. As of 
December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Company had $3,095,094 and $730,693 of cash on hand, respectively. 
 
Fixed Assets 
 
Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Expenditures for renewals and improvements that significantly add to 
the productive capacity or extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs 
are charged to expense. When equipment is retired or sold, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are 
eliminated from the accounts and the resultant gain or loss is reflected in income. In accordance with Financial 
Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 350-40, Accounting for Costs 
of Computer Software Developed or Obtained for Internal Use, the Company has capitalized external direct costs of 
material and services developed or obtained for software development projects. Amortization for each software 
project begins when the computer software is ready for its intended use.  
 
Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method, based on useful lives of the assets which range from three to 
forty years. 
 
The Company reviews the carrying value of property and equipment for impairment whenever events and 
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated future cash 
flows expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. In cases where undiscounted expected future cash 
flows are less than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized equal to an amount by which the carrying 
value exceeds the fair value of assets. The factors considered by management in performing this assessment include 
current operating results, trends and prospects, the manner in which the property is used, and the effects of 
obsolescence, demand, competition, and other economic factors. Based on this assessment there was no impairment 
for December 31, 2019. 
 
Fair Value Measurements 
 
Generally accepted accounting principles define fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or be 
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date (exit price) 
and such principles also establish a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value using 
the following definitions (from highest to lowest priority): 

x Level 1 – Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for 
identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities.  

x Level 2 – Observable inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the 
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, including quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in 
active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in markets that are not active; or 
other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other 
means. 

x Level 3 – Prices or valuation techniques requiring inputs that are both significant to the fair value 
measurement and unobservable. 
 

Income Taxes 
 
Income taxes are provided for the tax effects of transactions reporting in the financial statements and consist of taxes 
currently due plus deferred taxes related primarily to differences between the basis of receivables, property and 
equipment, intangible assets, and accrued expenses for financial and income tax reporting. The deferred tax assets 
and liabilities represent the future tax return consequences of those differences, which will either be taxable or 
deductible when the assets and liabilities are recovered or settled. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation 
allowance when, in the opinion of management, it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax 
assets will not be realized. 
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There is no income tax provision for the Company for the year ending December 31, 2019 as it incurred a taxable 
loss.  In addition, there is a 100% valuation allowance against the net operating losses generated by the Company at 
December 31, 2019.  The Company is taxed as a “C” Corporation.   
 
The Company evaluates its tax positions that have been taken or are expected to be taken on income tax returns to 
determine if an accrual is necessary for uncertain tax positions. As of December 31, 2019, the unrecognized tax 
benefits accrual was zero. The Company will recognize future accrued interest and penalties related to unrecognized 
tax benefits in income tax expense if incurred. 
 
Revenue Recognition 
 
Effective January 1, 2019, the Company adopted Accounting Standards Codification 606, Revenue from Contracts 
with Customers ("ASC 606"). Revenue is recognized when performance obligations under the terms of the contracts 
with our customers are satisfied. Prior to the adoption of ASC 606, we recognized revenue when persuasive 
evidence of an arrangement existed, delivery of products had occurred, the sales price was fixed or determinable and 
collectability was reasonably assured. The Company generates revenues by setting up alternative IRA accounts with 
a monthly admin fee and a transaction fee. The Company’s payments are generally collected upfront, although some 
are on an invoice with a net 30 term. For years ending December 31, 2019 and 2018 the Company recognized 
$78,574 and $9,416 in revenue respectively. 
 
Accounts Receivable 
 
Trade receivables due from customers are uncollateralized customer obligations due under normal trade terms 
requiring payment within 30 days from the invoice date. Trade receivables are stated at the amount billed to the 
customer. Payments of trade receivables are allocated to the specific invoices identified on the customer's remittance 
advice or, if unspecified, are applied to the earliest unpaid invoices. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the 
company had $14,275 and $3,366 in accounts receivable, respectively. 
 
The Company estimates an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon an evaluation of the current status of 
receivables, historical experience, and other factors as necessary. It is reasonably possible that the Company’s 
estimate of the allowance for doubtful accounts will change.  
 
Advertising 
 
The Company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred.  
 
Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
 
In February 2019, FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases, that requires organizations that lease assets, referred to 
as "lessees", to recognize on the balance sheet the assets and liabilities for the rights and obligations created by those 
leases with lease terms of more than 12 months. ASU 2019-02 will also require disclosures to help investors and 
other financial statement users better understand the amount, timing, and uncertainty of cash flows arising from 
leases and will include qualitative and quantitative requirements. The new standard for nonpublic entities will be 
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after 
December 15, 2022, and early application is permitted. We are currently evaluating the effect that the updated 
standard will have on the financial statements and related disclosures. 
 
In June 2018, FASB amended ASU No. 2018-07, Compensation – Stock Compensation, to expand the scope of 
Topic 718, Compensation – Stock Compensation, to include share-based payment transactions for acquiring goods 
and services from nonemployees.  The new standard for nonpublic entities will be effective for fiscal years 
beginning after December 15, 2019, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, and 
early application is permitted.  We are currently evaluating the effect that the updated standard will have on the 
financial statements and related disclosures. 
 
In August 2018, amendments to existing accounting guidance were issued through Accounting Standards Update 
2018-15 to clarify the accounting for implementation costs for cloud computing arrangements.  The amendments 
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specify that existing guidance for capitalizing implementation costs incurred to develop or obtain internal-use 
software also applies to implementation costs incurred in a hosting arrangement that is a service contract. The 
guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, and interim periods within fiscal years 
beginning after December 15, 2021, and early application is permitted. We are currently evaluating the effect that 
the updated standard will have on the financial statements and related disclosures. 
  
The FASB issues ASUs to amend the authoritative literature in ASC. There have been a number of ASUs to date, 
including those above, that amend the original text of ASC. Management believes that those issued to date either (i) 
provide supplemental guidance, (ii) are technical corrections, (iii) are not applicable to us or (iv) are not expected to 
have a significant impact our financial statements. 
 
NOTE 3 – FIXED ASSETS 
 
Fixed Assets consist of internally developed software and equipment. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-
line method over a period of 5 years. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Company had $1,002,739 and 
$776,570 in net fixed assets. The Company has internally developed software costs of $630,586 that have met the 
criteria for amortization as of December 31, 2019 and 2018; the software was placed in service in May 2018. The 
Company has internally developed software costs of $546,764 and $229,457 that have not met the criteria for 
amortization as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.   
 
NOTE 4 – INCOME TAX PROVISION 
 
The Company will file its income tax return for the period ended December 31, 2019 in 2020, which will remain 
subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service under the statute of limitations for a period of three years 
from the date it is filed. 
 
Since the passage of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017 (“TJCA’), net operating losses can be carried forward 
indefinitely. The Federal net operating loss carryforward as of December 31, 2019 totaled $3,332,082. Net operating 
loss carryforwards for state income tax purposes approximate those available for Federal income tax purposes.   
 
NOTE 5 – STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY  
 
The Company has the following classes of equity outstanding:  
 
Common Stock: 
 
As of December 31, 2019, the Company authorized 35,000,000 shares, par value $0.0001. As of December 31, 2019 
and 2018, the Company had 11,192,937 and 10,854,717 shares issued and outstanding. Holders of common stock 
are entitled to one vote for each share of common stock held at all meetings. 
 
Preferred Stock: 
 
As of December 31, 2019, the Company authorized 19,129,457 shares, par value $0.0001. As of December 31, 2019 
and 2018, the Company had 13,552,568 and 6,696,418 shares issued and outstanding, respectively. Holders of 
preferred stock have one vote per share of common stock into which the shares are convertible. Preferred stock is 
convertible at the option of the holder into common stock calculated by dividing the original issue price by the 
conversion price. As of December 31, 2019, the conversion price is equal to the original issue price. As of December 
31, 2019 and 2018, the Company had the following number of authorized and outstanding Series Seed shares.  
 
 Authorized Number of 

Shares 
Outstanding Number of Shares 

December 31, 2019 
Outstanding Number of 

Shares December 31, 2018 
Series Seed 1 8,781,644 8,781,644 6,696,418 
Series Seed 2 4,770,924 4,770,924 0 
Series Seed 3 5,576,889 0 0 
Total 19,129,457 13,552,568 6,696,418 
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Warrants 
 
In 2017 the Company issued warrants to purchase 67,842 shares of common stock. The warrants are exercisable 
through May 5, 2020. The purchase price of the warrant was $25,000, and the exercise price of the shares was 
$0.0001. 
 
NOTE 6 – STOCK BASED COMPENSATION 
 
The Company has a 2015 stock compensation plan which permits the grant or option of shares to its employees for 
up to 4,089,367 shares of common stock.  The Company believes that such awards will help the Company attract, 
retain and motivate its management and other persons, including officers, directors, key employees and certain 
consultants, will encourage and reward such persons’ contributions to the performance of the Company and will 
align their interests with the interests of the Company’s stockholders.  
 
During 2019 the Company issued 2,612,249 stock options for common stock with an exercise price of $0.07 
(900,000) and $0.11 (1,712,249) per share that vest between 0 and 4 years. As of December 31, 2019, 659,046 stock 
options had vested. The fair value of each option award is estimated on the date of grant using a Black Scholes 
option-pricing model. The company uses the average volatility of peer companies to estimate expected volatility. 
The Company uses the average of the vesting and term of the option to estimate the expected term. The risk-free rate 
is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant. Forfeitures are accounted for as they occur.  
As of December 31, 2019, no stock options were cancelled due to forfeitures.  The expected dividend yield is zero 
based on the Company not anticipating to pay dividend in the foreseeable future.  Below are the Black Scholes 
factors utilized by management: 
 
Exercise price $ 0.07 and 0.11  
Fair value share price  0.13 
Expected volatility  46.0% 
Expected term  1.00 years 
Expected dividend rate  0.00% 
Risk-free rate  1.54% 
Fair value per share option $ 0.034  
 
 
NOTE 7 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
 
The Company is not currently involved with and does not know of any pending or threatening litigation against the 
Company. 
 
NOTE 8 – GOING CONCERN 
 
These financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis.  The Company began operation in 2015 and 
incurred a loss since inception. The Company’s ability to continue is dependent upon management’s plan to raise 
additional funds and achieve profitable operations.  The financial statements do not include any adjustments that 
might be necessary if the Company is not able to continue as a going concern.  
 
NOTE 9 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
Issuance of Series Seed 3 Preferred Stock 
 
As of June 11, 2020, the Company has issued 5,576,879 shares of Series Seed 3 Preferred Stock for a total purchase 
price of $3,499,994.  
 
Crowdfunded Offering 
 
The Company is offering (the “Crowdfunded Offering”) up to $1,070,000 in Simple Agreements for Future Equity 
(SAFEs). The Company is attempting to raise a minimum amount of $25,000 in this offering and up to $1,070,000 
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maximum. The Company must receive commitments from investors totaling the minimum amount by the offering 
deadline listed in the Form C, as amended in order to receive any funds.   
 
The Crowdfunded Offering is being made through OpenDeal Portal LLC (the “Intermediary” aka “Republic” or 
“Republic.co”). The Intermediary will be entitled to receive a 6% commission fee and 2% of the securities issued in 
this offering. 
 
COVID 19 
 
In January 2020, the World Health Organization has declared the outbreak of a novel coronavirus (COVID-19) as a 
“Public Health Emergency of International Concern,” which continues to spread throughout the world and has 
adversely impacted global commercial activity and contributed to significant declines and volatility in financial 
markets. The coronavirus outbreak and government responses are creating disruption in global supply chains and 
adversely impacting many industries. The outbreak could have a continued material adverse impact on economic 
and market conditions and trigger a period of global economic slowdown. The rapid development and fluidity of this 
situation precludes any prediction as to the ultimate material adverse impact of the coronavirus outbreak. 
Nevertheless, the outbreak presents uncertainty and risk with respect to the Company, its performance, and its 
financial results.  
 
Management’s Evaluation 
 
Management has evaluated subsequent events through August 14, 2020, the date the financial statements were 
available to be issued. Based on this evaluation, no additional material events were identified which require 
adjustment or disclosure in the financial statements. 
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CQORaP[
NaOe

AlVQIRA

LQgQ

HeadliPe EaUil[ inXeUV in alVeTnaViXe aUUeVU like cTQYdfWnding & cT[RVQ WUing an AlVQ IRA

HeTQ
IOage

TagU

PiVch
VeZV

SWOOaT[

DigiVaN UeNf diTecVed IRA cQORaP[ OQdeTPi\iPg IRA iPXeUViPg

PTQXidiPg VaZ-adXaPVaged iPXeUViPg iPVQ aNVeTPaViXe aUUeVU

21 iPXeUVOePV RaTVPeTU iPcNWdiPg ReRWbNic, MaUVeTYQTkU, aPd APgeNLiUV

IPXeUV diTecVN[ iP cT[RVQcWTTePcieU YiVh aP ANVQ CT[RVQIRA

EZceNNePV TaViPg YiVh 80+ 5 UVaT TeXieYU QP iPdeRePdePV TeXieY RNaVfQTO

$2.5T QRRQTVWPiV[ YiVh a NaTgeT $17T OaTkeV QRRQTVWPiV[

,
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PTQbleO

ReViTeOePV iP AOeTica iU bTQkeP
TJe NaTIeUV aPd VTadKVKQPaN IRA cWUVQdKaPU -- FKdeNKV[, ScJYab, eTTade, eVc. -- QffeT IRA ¾KPXeUVOePVU KP NKSWKd, RWbNKcN[-VTaded UecWTKVKeU.

BWV Ye caP'V NKSWKdaVe aPd dKUVTKbWVe caUJ fTQO QWT IRAU befQTe VWTPKPI 59.5 [eaTU QNd YKVJQWV KPcWTTKPI RePaNVKeU aPd VaZeU! AU a

TeUWNV, KPXeUVQTU aTe fQTced VQ fQTfeKV VJe QRRQTVWPKV[ VQ KPXeUV KP JKIJeT-[KeNdKPI aUUeVU KP eZcJaPIe fQT NKSWKdKV[ VJe[ dQP»V Peed. APd

YJ[? BecaWUe UQOeYJeTe aNQPI VJe Ya[ Ye YeTe VaWIJV VJaV KPXeUVKPI cQPUeTXaVKXeN[ YKVJ [QWT TeVKTeOePV UaXKPIU YaU VJe oTKIJV

VJKPI VQ dQ.¹ ¾

And ma[be in a differenV era iV YaU: ¾

Then

NoY

CQORaPKeU YePV RWbNKc aU SWKcMN[ aU RQUUKbNe

CQORaPKeU UVa[ RTKXaVe aU NQPI aU RQUUKbNe

TJeTe YeTe QXeT 8000 RWbNKc cQORaPKeU

TJeTe aTe TQWIJN[ 4000 RWbNKc cQORaPKeU

IPVeTeUV TaVeU YeTe PeaT dQWbNe dKIKVU

IPVeTeUV TaVeU aTe cNQUe VQ \eTQ

PWbNKc OaTMeV RQTVfQNKQ dKXeTUKfKcaVKQP YaU ePQWIJ

PWbNKc OaTMeV RQTVfQNKQ dKXeTUKfKcaVKQP KU KPUWffKcKePV

TJe bWUKPeUU NaPdUcaRe JaU cJaPIed aPd aNVeTPaVKXe KPXeUVOePV cJQKceU aTe OQTe abWPdaPV. IPXeUVOePV QRVKQPU Peed VQ adaRV aPd

eZRaPd VQ WPNQcM VJQUe cJQKceU aPd eORQYeT KPXeUVQTU VQ acJKeXe VTWe RQTVfQNKQ dKXeTUKfKcaVKQP.¾

SQlWViQP

ANVQ heNRU bTiPg YeaNVh-gePeTaViPg aNVeTPaViXeU iPVQ [QWT
TeViTeOePV RQTVfQNiQ.
EPVeT ANVQ aPd TJe ANVeTPaVKXe IRAÎ. We JaXe cTeaVed QWT UQfVYaTe RNaVfQTO VQ ePabNe ReQRNe VQ eaUKN[ UeV WR aP IRA OeaPV fQT

KPXeUVKPI KP aNVeTPaVKXe aUUeVU - RTKXaVe eSWKV[, TeaN eUVaVe KPXeUVOePVU, XePVWTe caRKVaN, RTKXaVe fWPdU, cT[RVQcWTTePc[, UecWTKVK\ed aTV,

aPd OQTe. NQV QPN[ dQ Ye UVTeaONKPe VJe UeVWR RTQceUU, bWV Ye UKORNKf[ VJe KPXeUVKPI RTQceUU aU YeNN, b[ cQPPecVKPI VQ 21 RNaVfQTO

RaTVPeTU QffeTKPI VJeUe aNVeTPaVKXe aUUeV KPXeUVOePVU. We JaXe VaMeP YJaV QPce YaU a VKOe-KPVePUKXe, RaReT-bWTdePed aPd eZRePUKXe

RTQceUU aPd Oade KV eaU[, faUV, aPd cQUV-effecVKXe, QRePKPI VJe dQQT VQ VJKU V[Re Qf KPXeUVKPI - WUKPI aP IRA - VQ aP[QPe.¾

PTQdWcV

EaUiN[ iPXeUV iP aNVeTPaViXeU WUiPg [QWT IRA

AlVQ iU diUTWRViPg Vhe IRA URace iP VYQ Ya[U:¾

FKTUV, VJTQWIJ KVU RTQRTKeVaT[ VecJPQNQI[, ANVQ OaMeU VJe RTQceUU Qf cTeaVKPI, fWPdKPI, aPd WUKPI a UeNf-dKTecVed IRA fQT aNVeTPaVKXe

KPXeUVOePVU eaU[ aPd KPeZRePUKXe TeNaVKXe VQ NeIac[ KPdWUVT[ RNa[eTU.
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SecQPd, VhTQWgh QWT VechPQNQg[ RNaVfQTO, ANVQ RTQXKdeU KUUWeTU - KPcNWdKPg UVaTVWRU, fWPdU, aPd KPXeUVOePV RNaVfQTO RaTVPeTU, fWPdKPg

RQTVaNU, cT[RVQcWTTePc[ RTQXKdeTU aPd UecQPdaT[ OaTMeV RNaVfQTOU - YKVh a PeY, cQUV-effecVKXe, aPd haUUNe-fTee Ya[ VQ cQPPecV YKVh

IRA aPd 401(M) KPXeUVQTU. CQPPecVKPg KPXeUVQTU VQ KUUWeTU VhTQWgh ANVQ'U RNaVfQTO WPNQcMU a XaUV RQQN Qf caRKVaN fQT RTKXaVe QffeTKPgU

RTeXKQWUN[ hKddeP fTQO OaP[ KUUWeTU. ANVQ cWUVQOeTU PQY haXe acceUU VQ KPXeUVOePVU QffeTed VhTQWgh 21 RaTVPeTU, KPcNWdKPg

APgeNLKUV, ReRWbNKc, MaUVeTWQTMU, aPd ESWKV[ZeP, aU YeNN aU cT[RVQcWTTePc[ VTadKPg dKTecVN[ VhTQWgh Vhe CQKPbaUe eZchaPge. ¾

OPe PlaVfQTO, MWlViRle AccQWPV T[ReU, Wide AUUeV SelecViQP

ANVQ TTadKVKQPaN, RQVh aPd SEP IRAU caP be WUed VQ KPXeUV KP a YKde TaPge Qf aUUeVU aPd KPXeUVOePVU. FQT eZaORNe, Ye ePabNe KPXeUVQTU

VQ UeV WR dKUVKPcV IRAU fQT cT[RVQcWTTePc[ VTadKPg, aPd UeRaTaVe KPXeUVOePV XehKcNeU aNNQYKPg fQT ochecMbQQM cQPVTQN¹, eURecKaNN[ WUefWN

fQT TeaN eUVaVe KPXeUVOePVU.
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AlVo IRA

The AlVeTnaViXe IRAÎ

AlVo CT[pVoIRA¾

foT InXeUVing in CT[pVocWTTencieU

Checkbook+ IRA¾

foT Real EUVaVe InXeUVing

UUe [QWT AlVQ IRAÐ VQ iPXeUV QPliPe iP Vhe VhiPgU [QW kPQY aPd caTe abQWV: UVaTVWRU, gTQYVh cQmRaPieU, lQaPU, aPd mQTe.

BW[ cT[RVQcWTTePc[ 24/7 VhTQWgh Vhe CQiPbaUe eZchaPge - WUiPg VaZ-adXaPVaged TeViTemePV dQllaTU.

IV'U [QWT mQPe[, [QWT IRA, aPd [QWT iPXeUVmePV deciUiQPU. WiVh CheckbQQk+ IRA, [QW gaiP check-YTiViPg cQPVTQl fQT beVVeT

maPagemePV Qf [QWT Teal eUVaVe iPXeUVmePVU.

HQY iV YQTkU:

We RTQXide a UimRle, aWVQmaVed, aPd cQUV-effecViXe Uelf-diTecVed IRA UQlWViQP fQT iPXeUVQTU

TTacViQP

$75M+ in acViXe inXeUVmenVU VQ daVe
AlVQ haU 1,230+ acViXe, fWnded accoWnVU YiVh aRRTQZimaVel[ 3,000 acViXe inXeUVmenVU aPd moTe Vhan $75M in aUUeVU WndeT

cWUVod[. We haXe eUVabliUhed 21 paTVneTUhipU YiVh UQme Qf Vhe biggeUV PameU iP Vhe iPXeUVmePV RlaVfQTm URace, iPclWdiPg ReRWblic,

APgelLiUV, MaUVeTYQTkU, aPd mQTe.
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CWstomers

The AlVQ PlaVfQTm geVU Vhe fl[Yheel URinning
Alto benefits both private equit[ and debt investors and issuers. Investors get a loY-cost, eas[-to-use alternative IRA investment

platform. Issuers, investment sites, and cr[pto eZchanges get access to untapped liquidit[. We bring both actors together in a cost-

effective, secure, and diversified space.

BWsiness Model

RecWTTing and VTanUacViQnal TeXenWe
Alto currentl[ generates revenue from investor fees:¾

1. Annual recurring account fees, and

2. Transaction fees¾paid Yith each IRA investment¾

As Ye eZpand our solutions for issuers and financial advisors, Ye eZpect additional sources of revenue.¾

Market
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UPNQcMiPg a $17T MaTMeV
TJeTe aTe cWTTePVN[ $30 VTKNNKQP dQNNaTU UKVVKPI KP TeVKTeOePV UaXKPIU, KPcNWdKPI QXeT $17 VTKNNKQP KP IRAU aPd 401(M)U. YeV KV»U eUVKOaVed VJaV

NeUU VJaP 5% QH VJQUe HWPdU aTe KPXeUVed KP aNVeTPaVKXeU, YJKNe RTQHeUUKQPaN KPXeUVQTU aPd RePUKQP HWPdU aNNQcaVe 20% QT OQTe VQ

aNVeTPaVKXe KPXeUVOePVU. ¾TJKU UWIIeUVU aRRTQZKOaVeN[ $2.5 VTKNNKQP PQY UKVVKPI KP TeVKTeOePV accQWPVU TeaUQPabN[ cQWNd be aNNQcaVed VQ

aNVeTPaVKXe KPXeUVOePVU, KH KPdKXKdWaN KPXeUVQTU Jad VJe VQQNU VQ dQ KV.

TJe UeNH-dKTecVed IRA KPdWUVT[ KU dQOKPaVed b[ aPVKSWaVed RNa[eTU NeXeTaIKPI RTe-IPVeTPeV VecJPQNQI[ VQ HacKNKVaVe VJeUe KPXeUVOePVU

VJTQWIJ RaReT-baUed RTQceUUeU. TJeUe RTQceUUeU JaXe dKUcQWTaIed aPd JKPdeTed KUUWeTU HTQO acceUUKPI VJKU VTeOePdQWU UQWTce QH

caRKVaN.¾

OWT UVTaVeIKc OaTMeV KPKVKaVKXeU KPXQNXe eZRaPdKPI KPVQ KUUWeT aPd HKPaPcKaN adXKUQT HQcWUed RTQdWcVU. B[ cQPPecVKPI KUUWeTU, KPXeUVQTU

aPd adXKUQTU VJTQWIJ QWT OaTMeVRNace, ¾Ye RNaP VQ cTeaVe addKVKQPaN TeXePWe cJaPPeNU.

Competition

MajQT YhiVe URace iP cQOReViViXe NaPdUcaRe
ANVQ QccWRKeU a WPKSWe URace KP VJe eZKUVKPI OaTMeV QHHeTKPI VecJPQNQI[-HQTYaTd RTQdWcVU VJaV ePabNe aWVQOaVKQP aPd UcaNe YKVJ

KPVeITaVed RaTVPeTU NKMe ReRWbNKc, APIeNLKUV, WeFWPdeT aPd MaUVeTYQTMU.¾

OWT IQaN KU VQ TeOaKP VJe OQUV cQUV-eHHKcKePV, HWNN UeTXKce, cQORTeJePUKXe RNaVHQTO YKVJKP VJe cQOReVKVKXe NaPdUcaRe.

Vision

ANVQ XiUiQP aPd XaNWeU
We ePXKUKQP a YQTNd YJeTe a cNeaT RaVJ VQ UWcceUUHWN TeVKTeOePV, b[ KPXeUVKPI KP VJe bTQadeUV RQUUKbNe TaPIe QH aUUeVU, KU acJKeXabNe

aPd HKNNed YKVJ eORQYeTOePV.

We YaPV eXeT[ ReTUQP VQ JaXe VJaV QRVKQP VQ TeVKTe YJeP VJe[ aTe Tead[. APd Ye YaPV eXeT[ ReTUQP YJQ JaU UeV VJKU RTKQTKV[ VQ JaXe

ITeaVeT cQPVTQN QXeT VJeKT deUVKP[. PeQRNe caP KPXeUV KP YJaV VJe[ cJQQUe, cQPVTQN VJeKT TeVKTeOePV dQNNaTU, aPd edWcaVe VJeOUeNXeU

YJeP VJe[ aTe WPUWTe QH YJaV»U PeZV. TTaPURaTePc[, VTWUV, edWcaVKQP, HQTIKXePeUU, aPd accQWPVabKNKV[ cQOe VQIeVJeT VQ RaKPV a beVVeT

KPXeUVOePV NaPdUcaRe

Our Values
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InXesVors

Backed b[ RTQOiPePV XePVWTe iPXeUVQTU
We've secured over $9.8M in funding to date from prominent investors like Moment Ventures, Jefferson River Capital (Vice-Chair of

Blackstone Ton[ James»s Famil[ Office), T.H. Lee, Sequoia Scout, Foundation Capital, Amplif[ LA, and Alumni Venture Group.

FoWnders

MeeV ETic SaV\, FQWPdeT aPd CEO
Alto»s founder and CEO, Eric Sat\, is a serial entrepreneur. His first business, while still in high school, was

selling fro\en lemonade from an unairconditioned van in Miami, FL. After earning his Bachelor of Arts in

Economics from Amherst College, where he graduated from lemonade to¾The Boston Globe¾and¾The New

York Times, he sold his paper route and moved to NYC to work in investment banking, where he was

jealous of his clients: compan[ founders. ¾¾

CurreneZ, the first foreign currenc[ eZchange business designed to level the currenc[ trading pla[ing field

and later purchased b[ State Street; online grocer[ and home deliver[ business Plumgood Food; and

Tennessee Communit[ Ventures, a VC firm, are a few of the businesses Eric co-founded.

Following 12 [ears in NYC and San Francisco, Eric and his famil[ moved to Nashville, known as the healthcare capital, Music Cit[, and

Alto»s global HQ! Alwa[s looking to encourage entrepreneurship, Eric founded oThe FEW: The Future Entrepreneurs Workshop,¹ to

teach entrepreneurship and innovation to Nashville high school students, eventuall[ eZpanding to 5 schools in the workshop»s 3rd

[ear.¾

Appointed b[ President Obama, Eric served on the board of the Tennessee Valle[ Authorit[, the countr[»s largest utilit[ serving

approZimatel[ 9MM people across 7 states, from 2015-2019.

When he»s not breathing life into start-ups, Eric loves to ski, pla[ soccer, and practice [oga. Eric and his wife, Kate, have been married

for 24 [ears and have two awesome kids.
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Team

ETKc SaV\ FQWPdeT aPd CJKef EZecWVKXe OffKceT

APdTea KaORKPe CJKef OReTaVKPg OffKceT

GaT[ HKTUcJ GePeTaN CQWPUeN

TaTa FWPg CJKef ReXePWe OffKceT

KaVTKPa WeNV[ CJKef PTQdWcV OffKceT

BTadfQTd WKPfTe[ VP EPgKPeeTKPg

PeTkU

FAQ

WhaV iU
AlVo?

ANVQIRA KU a NeadKPg RNaVfQTO fQT KPdKXKdWaN TeVKTeOePV accQWPV (IRA) QYPeTU VQ KPXeUV KP aNVeTPaVKXe

aUUeVU, UWcJ aU RTKXaVe RNaceOePVU (KPcNWdKPg UVQcM Qf cQORaPKeU JeNd b[ RTKXaVe eSWKV[ aPd

XePVWTe caRKVaN fKTOU), TeaN eUVaVe, RTKXaVe fWPdU, eSWKV[ cTQYdfWPdKPg, aPd cT[RVQcWTTePc[. ¾TJe fKTO

addTeUUeU VJe gTQYKPg deUKTe aPd Peed Qf OaP[ KPXeUVQTU, TeNKaPV QP VJeKT IRA aPd 401(M) accQWPVU

fQT TeVKTeOePV, VQ dKXeTUKf[ VJeUe UaXKPgU KP JKgJeT-TeVWTP NQPg-VeTO aNVeTPaVKXe KPXeUVOePV

QRRQTVWPKVKeU.¾
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Wh[
Alto?

WJKNG OQUV RGTUQPCN UCXKPIU CPF KPXGUVOGPVU KP VJG UPKVGF SVCVGU CTG OCKPVCKPGF KP IRAU CPF

401(M) CEEQWPVU, VJG CQORCP[ DGNKGXGU OCP[ KPFKXKFWCN KPXGUVQTU CTG WPCYCTG QH VJGKT TKIJV CPF

CDKNKV[ VQ WUG UWEJ CEEQWPVU HQT CNVGTPCVKXG KPXGUVOGPVU, CPF VJCV TGVKTGOGPV UCXKPIU VJGTGHQTG CTG

KPXGUVGF KP CNVGTPCVKXG CUUGVU CV C TCVG UKIPKHKECPVN[ NQYGT VJCP RGTUQPCN CPF KPUVKVWVKQPCN HWPFU

KPXGUVGF QWVUKFG TGVKTGOGPV CEEQWPVU. AV VJG UCOG VKOG, UKPEG RCUUCIG QH VJG JOBS AEV CPF VJG

NCWPEJ QH ETQYFHWPFKPI RTQXKFGTU KPENWFKPI HWPFKPI RQTVCNU WPFGT RGIWNCVKQP CF, CNVGTPCVKXG

KPXGUVOGPVU JCXG DGEQOG OQTG YKFGN[ CXCKNCDNG CPF DGVVGT MPQYP VQ KPXGUVQTU. ¾IPXGUVOGPV

RNCVHQTOU PQY CTG WUGF D[ KUUWGTU VQ QHHGT C XCTKGV[ QH CNVGTPCVKXG KPXGUVOGPVU VQ VJG RWDNKE,

KPENWFKPI HWPFU VJCV JQNF TGCN GUVCVG, CTVYQTM CPF RTKXCVG NQCPU. SKOKNCTN[, VJKTF RCTV[ RNCVHQTOU CPF

GZEJCPIGU CTG WUGF YKFGN[ D[ KPXGUVQTU HQT RWTEJCUKPI CPF UGNNKPI RTKXCVG EQORCP[ UVQEM CPF

ET[RVQEWTTGPE[. ANVQ GPCDNGU VJG WUG QH UGNH-FKTGEVGF IRAU VQ KPXGUV KP CNVGTPCVKXG CUUGVU, KPENWFKPI

VJTQWIJ EGTVCKP VJKTF RCTV[ KPXGUVOGPV RNCVHQTOU. ¾

ANVQ KU FKUTWRVKPI VJG IRA URCEG KP VYQ YC[U: FKTUV, VJTQWIJ KVU RTQRTKGVCT[ VGEJPQNQI[, ANVQ OCMGU

VJG RTQEGUU QH ETGCVKPI, HWPFKPI CPF WUKPI C UGNH-FKTGEVGF IRA HQT CNVGTPCVKXG KPXGUVOGPVU GCU[ CPF

KPGZRGPUKXG TGNCVKXG VQ NGICE[ KPFWUVT[ RNC[GTU. SGEQPF, VJTQWIJ KVU VGEJPQNQI[ RNCVHQTO, ANVQ

RTQXKFGU KUUWGTU - KPENWFKPI UVCTVWRU, HWPFU, CPF KPXGUVOGPV RNCVHQTO RCTVPGTU, HWPFKPI RQTVCNU,

ET[RVQEWTTGPE[ RTQXKFGTU CPF UGEQPFCT[ OCTMGV RNCVHQTOU - YKVJ C PGY YC[ VQ EQPPGEV

GNGEVTQPKECNN[ YKVJ IRA CPF 401(M) KPXGUVQTU. CQPPGEVKPI KPXGUVQTU VQ KUUWGTU VJTQWIJ ANVQ'U RNCVHQTO

ECP WPNQEM C XCUV RQQN QH ECRKVCN HQT RTKXCVG QHHGTKPIU RTGXKQWUN[ JKFFGP HTQO OCP[ KUUWGTU. ¾ANVQ

WUGTU PQY JCXG CEEGUU VQ KPXGUVOGPVU QHHGTGF VJTQWIJ 17 VJKTF RCTV[ KPXGUVOGPV RNCVHQTOU,

KPENWFKPI APIGNLKUV, RGRWDNKE, MCUVGTYQTMU CPF ESWKV[ZGP, CU YGNN CU ET[RVQEWTTGPE[ VTCFKPI

FKTGEVN[ VJTQWIJ VJG CQKPDCUG GZEJCPIG. ¾LCWPEJGF KP 2018, VJG NCUJXKNNG-DCUGF VGEJPQNQI[ HKTO KU

QP C OKUUKQP VQ JGNR KPXGUVQTU CETQUU VJG UPKVGF SVCVGU VQ CEJKGXG VTWG CUUGV FKXGTUKHKECVKQP KP VJGKT

TGVKTGOGPV CEEQWPV RQTVHQNKQU.

How
does
Alto
make
mone[?

TJG CQORCP[ UGTXGU VJG UGNH-FKTGEVGF IRA CPF CNVGTPCVKXG KPXGUVOGPV OCTMGVU, RTQXKFKPI C UKPING

QPNKPG RNCVHQTO HQT KPFKXKFWCN CEETGFKVGF CPF PQP-CEETGFKVGF KPXGUVQTU KP VJG UPKVGF SVCVGU VQ KPXGUV

KP RTKXCVG UGEWTKVKGU (KPENWFKPI KPXGUVOGPVU KP LLCU, EQTRQTCVKQPU CPF HWPFU) CPF QVJGT CNVGTPCVKXG

KPXGUVOGPVU (KPENWFKPI ET[RVQEWTTGPE[) VJTQWIJ KPFKXKFWCN TGVKTGOGPV CEEQWPVU. TJTQWIJ VJG

ANVQIRA RNCVHQTO KPXGUVQTU ECP, COQPI QVJGT VJKPIU, ETGCVG VTCFKVKQPCN, RQVJ CPF SEP IRA CEEQWPVU,

FKTGEV HWPFU VQ DG VTCPUHGTTGF VQ CPF HTQO VJGKT CEEQWPVU, CEEGUU KPXGUVOGPV RNCVHQTO RCTVPGT

YGDUKVGU, FKTGEV KPXGUVOGPVU VQ DG OCFG HTQO VJGKT CEEQWPVU CPF XKGY KPXGUVOGPVU JGNF KP EWUVQF[

HQT VJGKT CEEQWPVU. ¾TJG ANVQIRA RNCVHQTO CNUQ ECP DG WUGF HQT EQPPGEVKPI KUUWGTU QH CNVGTPCVKXG

KPXGUVOGPVU YKVJ IRA QYPGTU. ¾IUUWGTU QH CNVGTPCVKXG KPXGUVOGPVU ECP RQUV KPHQTOCVKQP CPF

FQEWOGPVU TGNCVKPI VQ VJGKT QHHGTKPIU, KPXKVG SWCNKHKGF KPXGUVQTU VQ RCTVKEKRCVG KP VJGKT QHHGTKPIU, CPF

CRRTQXG KPXGUVOGPVU D[ KPXKVGF KPXGUVQTU. TJKTF RCTV[ KPXGUVOGPV RNCVHQTO RCTVPGTU ECP WUG ANVQIRA

VGEJPQNQI[ VQ CNNQY KPXGUVQTU YJQ XKGY CP QHHGTKPI QP VJG RCTVPGT'U YGDUKVG VQ WUG VJG KPXGUVQT'U

ANVQIRA CEEQWPV VQ KPXGUV KP VJG QHHGTKPI. ¾

TJG CQORCP[ IGPGTCVGU TGXGPWG EWTTGPVN[ VJTQWIJ KPXGUVQT CEEQWPV HGGU, KPENWFKPI TGEWTTKPI

CPPWCN QT OQPVJN[ HGGU RNWU VTCPUCEVKQPCN HGGU. TJG CQORCP[ RNCPU VQ CWIOGPV TGXGPWG D[ ITQYKPI

CEEQWPVU CPF VTCPUCEVKQP XQNWOG, CFFKPI UGTXKEGU CPF RNCVHQTO RCTVPGTU, EJCTIKPI KUUWGTU HQT

RNCEGOGPVU CPF UGTXKEGU, CPF VJTQWIJ GZENWUKXG KPXGUVOGPV QHHGTKPIU HQT KVU EWUVQOGTU. ¾TQ CEJKGXG

KVU IQCNU, VJG CQORCP[ KPVGPFU VQ KPXGUV UKIPKHKECPVN[ KP UCNGU CPF OCTMGVKPI, RCTVPGTUJKRU CPF

VGEJPQNQI[ KPVGITCVKQP ECRCDKNKVKGU, EWUVQFKCN UGTXKEGU CPF QRGTCVKQPCN KORTQXGOGPVU, CPF QVJGT

RTQFWEV FGXGNQROGPV KPKVKCVKXGU.
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THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE SECURITIES 
ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE ³SECURITIES ACT´), AND NEITHER IT NOR ANY 
SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE 
SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE.  THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT 
BE OFFERED, SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT 
AS PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE SECURITIES 
ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE 
REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM.   
 
IF THE INVESTOR LIVES OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS THE INVESTOR¶S 
RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY 
OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION WITH ANY 
PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED 
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED 
LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY 
THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY FOREIGN PURCHASER. 
 

Alto Solutions, Inc. 
 

Crowd SAFE 
(Crowdfunding Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 

 
Series 2020  

 
THIS CERTIFIES THAT in exchange for the payment by [Investor Name] (WKH ³Investor´, and 

together with all other Series 2020 Crowd SAFE KROGHUV, ³Investors´) of $[________] (WKH ³Purchase 
Amount´) on or about [Date of Crowd SAFE], Alto Solutions, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the 
³Company´), hereby issues to the Investor the ULJKW WR FHUWDLQ VKDUHV RI WKH CRPSDQ\¶V Capital Stock 
(defined below), subject to the terms set forth below.  

 
 
TKH ³Discount´ LV 10%. 
 
TKH ³Valuation Cap´ LV $30,000,000. 

  
 
See Section 2 for certain additional defined terms. 
 

1. Events 
 
(a) Equity Financing.   
 
 (i) If an Equity Financing occurs before this instrument terminates in accordance with 

Sections 1(b)-(d) (³First Equity Financing´), WKH CRPSDQ\ VKDOO promptly notify the Investor of the 
FORVLQJ RI WKH FLUVW ETXLW\ FLQDQFLQJ DQG RI WKH CRPSDQ\¶V GLVFUHWLRQDU\ GHFLVLRQ WR HLWKHU (1) FRQWLQXH WKH 
term of this Crowd SAFE without converting the Purchase Amount to Capital Stock; or (2) issue to the 
Investor a number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of the Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or 
another class issued by the Company) sold in the First Equity Financing.  The number of shares of the CF 
Shadow Series of such Capital Stock shall equal the quotient obtained by dividing (x) the Purchase Amount 
E\ (\) WKH DSSOLFDEOH CRQYHUVLRQ PULFH (VXFK DSSOLFDEOH CRQYHUVLRQ PULFH, WKH ³First Equity Financing 
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Price´).  
 
 (ii) If the Company elects to continue the term of this Crowd SAFE past the First 

Equity Financing and another Equity Financing occurs before the termination of this Crowd SAFE in 
accordance with Sections 1(b)-(d) (HDFK, D ³Subsequent Equity Financing´), WKH CRPSDQ\ VKDOO promptly 
notify the Investor of the closing of the Subsequent Equity Financing and of thH CRPSDQ\¶V GLVFUHWLRQDU\ 
decision to either (1) continue the term of this Crowd SAFE ZLWKRXW FRQYHUWLQJ WKH IQYHVWRU¶V PXUFKDVH 
Amount to Capital Stock; or (2) issue to the Investor a number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of the 
Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or another class issued by the Company) sold in the Subsequent 
Equity Financing.  The number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of such Capital Stock shall equal to the 
quotient obtained by dividing (x) the Purchase Amount by (y) the First Equity Financing Price.  

 
(b) Liquidity Event. 
 
 (i) If there is a Liquidity Event before the termination of this instrument and before 

any Equity Financing, the Investor will, at its option, either (i) receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase 
Amount (subject to the following paragraph) or (ii) automatically receive from the Company a number of 
shares of Common Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price, if the Investor fails 
to select the cash option.  In connection with this Section 1(b)(i), the Purchase Amount will be due and 
payable by the Company to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of the 
Liquidity Event.  If there are not enough funds to pay the Investor and holders of other Crowd SAFEs 
(FROOHFWLYHO\, WKH ³Cash-Out Investors´) LQ IXOO, WKHQ DOO RI WKH CRPSDQ\¶V DYDLODEOH IXQGV ZLOO EH 
distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase 
Amounts. 

 
 (ii) If there is a Liquidity Event after one or more Equity Financings have occurred but 

before the termination of this instrument, the Investor will, at its option, either (i) receive a cash payment 
equal to the Purchase Amount (as described in the foregoing paragraph) or (ii) automatically receive from 
the Company a number of shares of the most recent issued Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or 
another class issued by the Company) equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the First Equity Financing 
Price, if the Investor fails to select the cash option. Shares of Capital Stock granted in connection therewith 
shall have the same liquidation rights and preferences as the shares of Capital Stock issued in connection 
ZLWK WKH CRPSDQ\¶V PRVW UHFHQW ETXLW\ FLQDQFLQJ. 

 
II WKH CRPSDQ\¶V ERDUG RI GLUHFWRUV GHWHUPLQHV LQ JRRG IDLWK WKDW GHOLYHU\ RI CDSLtal Stock to the 

Investor pursuant to Section 1(b)(i)(2) or Section 1(b)(ii)(2) would violate applicable law, rule or regulation, 
then the Company shall deliver to Investor in lieu thereof, a cash payment equal to the fair market value of 
such Capital Stock, DV GHWHUPLQHG LQ JRRG IDLWK E\ WKH CRPSDQ\¶V ERDUG RI GLUHFWRUV. 

 
(c) Dissolution Event.  If there is a Dissolution Event before this instrument terminates in 

accordance with Sections 1(a) or 1(b), subject to the preferences applicable to any series of Preferred Stock, 
the Company will distribute its entire assets legally available for distribution with equal priority among the 
(i) Investors (on an as converted basis based on a valuation of Common Stock as determined in good faith 
E\ WKH CRPSDQ\¶V board of directors at the time of Dissolution Event), (ii) all other holders of instruments 
sharing in the assets of the Company at the same priority as holders of Common Stock upon a Dissolution 
Event and (iii) and all holders of Common Stock.    

 
(d) Termination.  This instrument will terminate (without relieving the Company or the 

Investor of any obligations arising from a prior breach of or non-compliance with this instrument) upon the 
earlier to occur: (i) the issuance of shares, whether in Capital Stock or in the CF Shadow Series, to the 
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Investor pursuant to Section 1(a) or Section 1(b); or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of 
amounts due to the Investor pursuant to Sections 1(b) or 1(c). 

 
2. Definitions 
 

³Capital Stock´ PHDQV WKH FDSLWDO VWRFN RI WKH CRPSDQ\, LQFOXGLQJ, ZLWKRXW OLPLWDWLRQ, Common 
Stock and Preferred Stock. 

 
³CF Shadow Series´ VKDOO PHDQ D VHULHV RI Capital Stock that is identical in all respects to the 

shares of Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or another class issued by the Company) issued in the 
relevant Equity Financing (e.g., if the Company sells Series A Preferred Stock in an Equity Financing, the 
Shadow Series would be Series A-CF Preferred Stock), except that:   

 
(i) CF Shadow Series shareholders shall have no voting rights and shall not be entitled 
to vote on any matter that is submitted to a vote or for the consent of the stockholders of 
the Company;  
 

 (ii) Each of the CF Shadow Series shareholders shall enter into a proxy agreement, in 
the form of Exhibit A attached hereto, appointing the Intermediary as its irrevocable proxy 
with respect to any matter to which CF Shadow Series shareholders are entitled to vote by 
law.  Entering into such proxy agreement is a condition of receiving CF Shadow Shares 
and such agreement provides that the Intermediary will vote with the majority of the 
holders of the relevant class of the Company's Capital Stock on any matters to which the 
proxy agreement applies; and  

 
 (iii) CF Shadow Series shareholders have no information or inspection rights, except 

with respect to such rights deemed not waivable by laws. 
 
³Change of Control´ PHDQV (L) D WUDQVDFWLRQ RU VHULHV RI UHODWHG WUDQVDFWLRQV LQ ZKLFK DQ\ ³SHUVRQ´ 

RU ³JURXS´ (ZLWKLQ the meaning of Sections 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as 
DPHQGHG), EHFRPHV WKH ³EHQHILFLDO RZQHU´ (DV GHILQHG LQ RXOH 13G-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, as amended), directly or indirectly, of more than 50% of the outstanding voting securities of the 
Company having the right to vote for the election of members of the CRPSDQ\¶V ERDUG RI Girectors, (ii) any 
reorganization, merger or consolidation of the Company, other than a transaction or series of related 
transactions in which the holders of the voting securities of the Company outstanding immediately prior to 
such transaction or series of related transactions retain, immediately after such transaction or series of 
related transactions, at least a majority of the total voting power represented by the outstanding voting 
securities of the Company or such other surviving or resulting entity or (iii) a sale, lease or other disposition 
of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company.    

 
³Common Stock´ PHDQV the common stock, par value $0.0001 per share, of the Company. 
 
³Conversion Price´ PHDQV HLWKHU: (L) WKH SAFE Price or (ii) the Discount Price, whichever 

calculation results in a greater number of shares of Capital Stock. 
 
³Discount Price´ PHDQV WKH SURGXFW RI (i) the price per share of Capital Stock sold in an Equity 

Financing and (ii) 100% less the Discount. 
 

³Dissolution Event´ means (i) a voluntary termination of operations, (ii) a general assignment for 
WKH EHQHILW RI WKH CRPSDQ\¶V FUHGLWRUV, (LLL) WKH FRPPHQFHPHQW RI D FDVH (ZKHWKHU YROXQWDU\ RU LQYROXQWDU\) 
VHHNLQJ UHOLHI XQGHU TLWOH 11 RI WKH UQLWHG SWDWHV CRGH (WKH ³BDQNUXSWF\ CRGH´), RU (LY) DQ\ RWKHU 
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liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company (excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary or 
involuntary. 

 
³Equity Financing´ shall mean the next sale (or series of related sales) by the Company of its 

Equity Securities to one or more third parties following the date of this instrument from which the Company 
receives gross proceeds of not less than $5,000,000 cash or cash equivalent (excluding the conversion of 
any instruments convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for Capital Stock, such as SAFEs or 
convertible promissory notes) with the principal purpose of raising capital. 

 
³Equity Securities´ VKDOO PHDQ CRPPRQ SWRFN RU Preferred Stock or any securities convertible 

into, exchangeable for or conferring the right to purchase (with or without additional consideration) 
Common Stock or Preferred Stock, except in each case, (i) any security granted, issued and/or sold by the 
Company to any director, officer, employee, advisor or consultant of the Company in such capacity for the 
primary purpose of soliciting or retaining his, her or its services, (ii) any convertible promissory notes issued 
by the Company, and (iii) any SAFEs issued. 

 
³Fully Diluted Capitalization´ shall mean the aggregate number, as of immediately prior to the 

First Equity Financing, of issued and outstanding shares of Capital Stock, assuming full conversion or 
exercise of all convertible and exercisable securities then outstanding, including shares of convertible 
Preferred Stock and all outstanding vested or unvested options or warrants to purchase Capital Stock, but 
excluding (i) the issuance of all shares of Capital Stock reserved and available for future issuance under 
DQ\ RI WKH CRPSDQ\¶V H[LVWLQJ HTXLW\ LQFHQWLYH SODQV, (LL) FRQYHUWLEOH SURPLVVRU\ QRWHV LVVXHG E\ WKH 
Company, (iii) any SAFEs, and (iv) any equity securities that are issuable upon conversion of any 
outstanding convertible promissory notes or SAFEs. 

³Intermediary´ PHDQV OSHQDHDO PRUWDO LLC, D UHJLVWHUHG VHFXULWLHV FURZGIXQGLQJ SRUWDO 
CRD#283874, or a qualified successor. 

 
³IPO´ PHDQV WKH FORVLQJ RI WKH CRPSDQ\¶V ILUVW ILUP FRPPLWPHQW XQGHUZULWWHQ LQLWLDO SXEOLF 

offering of Common Stock pursuant to an effective registration statement filed under the Securities Act. 
 
³Liquidity Capitalization´ PHDQV WKH QXPEHU, DV RI LPPHGLDWHO\ SULRU WR WKH LLTXLGLW\ EYHQW, RI 

VKDUHV RI WKH CRPSDQ\¶V FDSLWDO VWRFN (RQ DQ DV-converted basis) outstanding, assuming exercise or 
conversion of all outstanding vested and unvested options, warrants and other convertible securities, but 
excluding: (i) shares of Common Stock reserved and available for future grant under any equity incentive 
or similar plan; (ii) any SAFEs; and (iii) convertible promissory notes.  

 
³Liquidity Event´ PHDQV D CKDQJH RI CRQWURO RU DQ IPO.  
 
³Liquidity Price´ means the price per share equal to (x) the Valuation Cap divided by (y) the 

Liquidity Capitalization. 

³Lock-up Period´ PHDQV WKH SHULRG FRPPHQFLQJ RQ WKH GDWH RI WKH ILQDO SURVSHFWXV UHODWLQJ WR WKH 
CRPSDQ\¶V IPO, and ending on the date specified by the Company and the managing underwriter(s). Such 
period shall not exceed one hundred eighty (180) days, or such other period as may be requested by the 
Company or an underwriter to accommodate regulatory restrictions on (i) the publication or other 
distribution of research reports, and (ii) analyst recommendations and opinions. 

 
³Preferred Stock´ PHDQV the preferred stock of the Company. 
 
³Regulation CF´ PHDQV RHJXODWLRQ CURZGIXQGLQJ SURPXOJDWHG XQGHU WKH SHFXULWLHV AFW. 
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³SAFE´ means any simple agreement for future equity (or other similar agreement), including a 

Crowd SAFE, which is issued by the Company for bona fide financing purposes and which may convert 
into Capital Stock in accordance with its terms. 

 
³SAFE Price´ means the price per share equal to (x) the Valuation Cap divided by (y) the Fully 

Diluted Capitalization. 
 

3.  Company Representations 
 

(a) The Company is a corporation duly incorporated, validly existing and in good standing 
under the laws of the state of its incorporation, and has the power and authority to own, lease and operate 
its properties and carry on its business as now conducted. 

(b) The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this instrument is within the 
power of the Company and, other than with respect to the actions to be taken when equity is to be issued to 
Investor, has been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part of the Company.  This instrument 
constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Company, enforceable against the Company in 
accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or other laws of general application 
rHODWLQJ WR RU DIIHFWLQJ WKH HQIRUFHPHQW RI FUHGLWRUV¶ ULJKWV JHQHUDOO\ DQG JHQHUDO SULQFLSOHV RI HTXLW\.  TR 
the knowledge of the Company, it is not in violation of (i) its current charter or bylaws; (ii) any material 
statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company; or (iii) any material indenture or contract to which 
the Company is a party or by which it is bound, where, in each case, such violation or default, individually, 
or together with all such violations or defaults, could reasonably be expected to have a material adverse 
effect on the Company. 

(c) The performance and consummation of the transactions contemplated by this instrument 
do not and will not: (i) violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company; 
(ii) result in the acceleration of any material indenture or contract to which the Company is a party or by 
which it is bound; or (iii) result in the creation or imposition of any lien upon any property, asset or revenue 
of the Company or the suspension, forfeiture, or nonrenewal of any material permit, license or authorization 
applicable to the Company, its business or operations. 

(d) No consents or approvals are required in connection with the performance of this 
LQVWUXPHQW, RWKHU WKDQ: (L) WKH CRPSDQ\¶V corporate approvals; (ii) any qualifications or filings under 
applicable securities laws; and (iii) necessary corporate approvals for the authorization of shares of CF 
Shadow Series issuable pursuant to Section 1. 

(e) The Company shall, prior to the conversion of this instrument, reserve from its authorized 
but unissued shares of Capital Stock for issuance and delivery upon the conversion of this instrument, such 
number of shares of the Capital Stock as necessary to effect the conversion contemplated by this instrument, 
and, from time to time, will take all steps necessary to amend its charter to provide sufficient 
authorized numbers of shares of the Capital Stock issuable upon the conversion of this instrument.  All such 
shares shall be duly authorized, and when issued upon any such conversion, shall be validly issued, fully 
paid and non-assessable, free and clear of all liens, security interests, charges and other encumbrances or 
restrictions on sale and free and clear of all preemptive rights, except encumbrances or restrictions arising 
under federal or state securities laws. 

(f) The Company is (i) not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of 
the Exchange Act, (ii) not an investment company as defined in Section 3 of the Investment Company Act 
of 1940 (WKH ³Investment Company Act´), DQG LV QRW H[FOXGHG IURP WKH GHILQLWLRQ RI LQYHVWPHQW FRPSDQ\ 
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by Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) of the Investment Company Act, (iii) not disqualified from selling securities 
under Rule 503(a) of Regulation CF, (iv) not barred from selling securities under Section 4(a)(6) of the 
Securities Act due to a failure to make timely annual report filings, (vi) not planning to engage in a merger 
or acquisition with an unidentified company or companies, and (vii) organized under, and subject to, the 
laws of a state or territory of the United States or the District of Columbia. 

(g) The Company has, or will shortly after the issuance of this instrument, engage a transfer 
agent registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission to act as the sole registrar and transfer 
agent for the Company with respect to the Crowd SAFE. 
 

(h) The Company is (i) not required to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of 
WKH SHFXULWLHV E[FKDQJH AFW RI 1934 (WKH ³Exchange Act´), (ii) not an investment company as defined in 
section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940, and is not excluded from the definition of investment 
company by section 3(b) or section 3(c) of such Act, (iii) not disqualified from selling securities under Rule 
503(a) of Regulation CF, (iv) not barred from selling securities under §4(a)(6) due to a failure to make 
timely annual report filings, (vi) not planning to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified 
company or companies, and (vii) organized under, and subject to, the laws of a state or territory of the 
United States or the District of Columbia. 
 
4.  Investor Representations 
 

(a) The Investor has full legal capacity, power and authority to execute and deliver this 
instrument and to perform its obligations hereunder.  This instrument constitutes a valid and binding 
obligation of the Investor, enforceable in accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, 
LQVROYHQF\ RU RWKHU ODZV RI JHQHUDO DSSOLFDWLRQ UHODWLQJ WR RU DIIHFWLQJ WKH HQIRUFHPHQW RI FUHGLWRUV¶ ULJKWV 
generally and general principles of equity.  

 
(b) The Investor has been advised that this instrument and the underlying securities have not 

been registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws and are offered and sold hereby pursuant 
to Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act.  The Investor understands that neither this instrument nor the 
underlying securities may be resold or otherwise transferred unless they are registered under the Securities 
Act and applicable state securities laws or pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF, in which case certain 
state transfer restrictions may apply. 

 
(c) The Investor is purchasing this instrument and the securities to be acquired by the Investor 

hereunder for its own account for investment, not as a nominee or agent, and not with a view to, or for 
resale in connection with, the distribution thereof, and the Investor has no present intention of selling, 
granting any participation in, or otherwise distributing the same. The Investor understands that the 
Securities have not been, and will not be, registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws, 
by reason of specific exemptions under the provisions thereof which depend upon, among other things, the 
ERQD ILGH QDWXUH RI WKH LQYHVWPHQW LQWHQW DQG WKH DFFXUDF\ RI HDFK IQYHVWRU¶V UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV DV H[SUHVVHG 
herein. 

 
(d) The Investor acknowledges, and is purchasing this instrument in compliance with, the 

investment limitations set forth in Rule 100(a)(2) of Regulation CF, promulgated under Section 4(a)(6)(B) 
of the Securities Act. 

 
(e) The Investor acknowledges that the Investor has received all the information the Investor 

has requested from the Company and the Investor considers necessary or appropriate for deciding whether 
to acquire this instrument and the underlying securities, and the Investor represents that the Investor has 
had an opportunity to ask questions and receive answers from the Company regarding the terms and 
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conditions of this instrument and the underlying securities and to obtain any additional information 
necessary to verify the accuracy of the information given to the Investor.  In deciding to purchase this 
instrument, the Investor is not relying on the advice or recommendations of the Company or of Republic.co 
and the Investor has made its own independent decision that an investment in this instrument and the 
underlying securities is suitable and appropriate for the Investor.  The Investor understands that no federal 
or state agency has passed upon the merits or risks of an investment in this instrument and the underlying 
securities or made any finding or determination concerning the fairness or advisability of this investment. 

 
(f) The Investor understands and acknowledges that as a Crowd SAFE investor, the Investor 

shall have no voting, information or inspection rights, aside from any disclosure requirements the Company 
is required to make under relevant securities regulations. 

 
(g) The Investor understands that no public market now exists for any of the securities 

issued by the Company, and that the Company has made no assurances that a public market will ever 
exist for this instrument and the securities to be acquired by the Investor hereunder. 
 

(h) The Investor is not (i) a citizen or resident of a geographic area in which the purchase or 
holding of the Crowd SAFE and the underlying securities is prohibited by applicable law, decree, 
regulation, treaty, or administrative act, (ii) a citizen or resident of, or located in, a geographic area that is 
subject to U.S. or other applicable sanctions or embargoes, or (iii) an individual, or an individual employed 
by or associated with DQ HQWLW\, LGHQWLILHG RQ WKH U.S. DHSDUWPHQW RI CRPPHUFH¶V DHQLHG PHUVRQV RU EQWLW\ 
LLVW, WKH U.S. DHSDUWPHQW RI TUHDVXU\¶V SSHFLDOO\ DHVLJQDWHG NDWLRQDOV LLVW, WKH U.S. DHSDUWPHQW RI SWDWH¶V 
Debarred Parties List or other applicable sanctions lists. Investor hereby represents and agrees that if 
Investor¶V FRXQWU\ RI UHVLGHQFH RU RWKHU FLUFXPVWDQFHV FKDQJH VXFK WKDW WKH DERYH UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV DUH QR 
longer accurate, Investor will immediately notify Company. Investor further represents and warrants that it 
will not knowingly sell or otherwise transfer any interest in the Crowd SAFE or the underlying securities 
to a party subject to U.S. or other applicable sanctions. 

 
(i) If the Investor is not a United States person (as defined by Section 7701(a)(30) of the 

Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended), the Investor hereby represents that it has satisfied itself as to 
the full observance of the laws of its jurisdiction in connection with any invitation, subscription and 
payment for, and continued ownership of, its beneficial interest in the Crowd SAFE and the underlying 
securities will not violate any applicable securities or other laws of the Investor¶V MXULVGLFWLRQ, LQFOXGLQJ (i) 
the legal requirements within its jurisdiction for the subscription and the purchase of its beneficial interest 
in the Crowd SAFE; (ii) any foreign exchange restrictions applicable to such subscription and purchase; 
(iii) any governmental or other consents that may need to be obtained; and (iv) the income tax and other 
tax consequences, if any, that may be relevant to the purchase, holding, conversion, redemption, sale, or 
transfer of its beneficial interest in the Crowd SAFE and the underlying securities. The Investor 
acknowledges that the Company has taken no action in foreign jurisdictions with respect to the Crowd 
SAFE (and the Investor¶V EHQHILFLDO LQWHUHVW WKHUHLQ) DQG WKH XQGHUO\LQJ VHFXULWLHV. 

 
(j) If the Investor is a corporate entity: (i) such corporate entity is duly incorporated, validly 

existing and in good standing under the laws of the state of its incorporation, and has the power and authority 
to enter into this Agreement; (ii) the execution, delivery and performance by the Investor of the Agreement 
is within the power of the Investor and has been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part of the 
Investor; (iii) to the knowledge of the Investor, it is not in violation of its current charter or bylaws, any 
material statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Investor; and (iv) the performance the Agreement does 
not and will not violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Investor; result 
in the acceleration of any material indenture or contract to which the Investor is a party or by which it is 
bound, or otherwise result in the creation or imposition of any lien upon the Purchase Amount. 
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(k) The Investor further acknowledges that it has read, understood, and had ample opportunity 
WR DVN CRPSDQ\ TXHVWLRQV DERXW LWV EXVLQHVV SODQV, ³RLVN FDFWRUV,´ DQG DOO RWKHU LQIRUPDWLRQ SUHVHQWHG Ln 
WKH CRPSDQ\¶V Form C and the offering documentation filed with the SEC.  

 
(l) The Investor represents that the Investor understands the substantial likelihood that the 

Investor will suffer a TOTAL LOSS of all capital invested, and that Investor is prepared to bear the risk 
of such total loss. 

 
5.  Transfer Restrictions.  
 

(a) The Investor hereby agrees that during the Lock-up Period it will not, without the prior 
written consent of the managing underwriter: (A) lend; offer; pledge; sell; contract to sell; sell any option 
or contract to purchase; purchase any option or contract to sell; grant any option, right, or warrant to 
purchase; or otherwise transfer or dispose of, directly or indirectly, any shares of Common Stock or any 
securities convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable (directly or indirectly) for Common Stock 
(whether such shares or any such securities are then owned by the Investor or are thereafter acquired); or 
(B) enter into any swap or other arrangement that transfers to another, in whole or in part, any of the 
economic consequences of ownership of such securities; whether any such transaction described in clause 
(A) or (B) above is to be settled by delivery of Common Stock or other securities, in cash, or otherwise.  

 
(b) The foregoing provisions of Section 5(a) will: (x) apply only to the IPO and will not apply 

to the sale of any shares to an underwriter pursuant to an underwriting agreement; (y) not apply to the 
transfer of any shares to any trust for the direct or indirect benefit of the Investor or the immediate family 
of the Investor, provided that the trustee of the trust agrees to be bound in writing by the restrictions set 
forth herein, and provided further that any such transfer will not involve a disposition for value; and (z) be 
applicable to the Investor only if all officers and directors of the Company are subject to the same 
restrictions and the Company uses commercially reasonable efforts to obtain a similar agreement from all 
stockholders individually owning more than 5% of the outstanding Common Stock or any securities 
convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable (directly or indirectly) for Common Stock.  
Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the underwriters in connection with the IPO are intended 
third-party beneficiaries of Section 5(a) and will have the right, power and authority to enforce the 
provisions hereof as though they were a party hereto.  The Investor further agrees to execute such 
agreements as may be reasonably requested by the underwriters in connection with the IPO that are 
consistent with Section 5(a) or that are necessary to give further effect thereto. 

  
(c) In order to enforce the foregoing covenant, the Company may impose stop transfer 

instructions with respect to the Investor¶V UHJLVWUDEOH VHFXULWLHV RI WKH CRPSDny (and the Company shares 
or securities of every other person subject to the foregoing restriction) until the end of the Lock-up Period. 
The Investor agrees that a legend reading substantially as follows will be placed on all certificates 
representing all of the Investor¶V UHJLVWUDEOH VHFXULWLHV RI WKH CRPSDQ\ (DQG WKH VKDUHV RU VHFXULWLHV RI the 
Company held by every other person subject to the restriction contained in Section 5(a)): 

 
THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE ARE SUBJECT TO A 
LOCK-UP PERIOD BEGINNING ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMPANY¶S 
REGISTRATION STATEMENT FILED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS 
AMENDED, AS SET FORTH IN AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COMPANY 
AND THE ORIGINAL HOLDER OF THESE SECURITIES, A COPY OF WHICH MAY 
BE OBTAINED AT THE COMPANY¶S PRINCIPAL OFFICE.  SUCH LOCK-UP 
PERIOD IS BINDING ON TRANSFEREES OF THESE SECURITIES. 
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(d) Without in any way limiting the representations and warranties set forth in Section 4 above, 
the Investor further agrees not to make any disposition of all or any portion of this instrument or the 
underlying securities unless and until the transferee has agreed in writing for the benefit of the Company to 
make the representations and warranties set out in Section 4 and the undertaking set out in Section 5(a) and: 

(i) There is then in effect a registration statement under the Securities Act covering 
such proposed disposition and such disposition is made in accordance with such registration statement; or 

(ii) The Investor shall have notified the Company of the proposed disposition and shall 
have furnished the Company with a detailed statement of the circumstances surrounding the proposed 
disposition and, if reasonably requested by the Company, the Investor shall have furnished the Company 
with an opinion of counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Company that such disposition will not require 
registration of such shares under the Securities Act.   

(e) The Investor agrees that it shall not make any disposition of this instrument or any 
underlying securities WR DQ\ RI WKH CRPSDQ\¶V FRPSHWLWRUV, DV GHWHUPLQHG E\ WKH CRPSDQ\ LQ JRRG IDLWK. 

 
(f) The Investor understands and agrees that the Company will place the legend set forth below 

or a similar legend on any book entry or other forms of notation evidencing this Crowd SAFE and any 
certificates evidencing the underlying securities, together with any other legends that may be required by 
VWDWH RU IHGHUDO VHFXULWLHV ODZV, WKH CRPSDQ\¶V FKDUWHU RU E\ODZV, DQ\ RWKHU agreement between the Investor 
and the Company or any agreement between the Investor and any third party:  

THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE 
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE ³SECURITIES ACT´), AND 
NEITHER IT NOR ANY SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE 
BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS 
OF ANY STATE.  THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED, SOLD OR 
OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT AS 
PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE 
SECURITIES ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT 
TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION 
THEREFROM. 

6. Miscellaneous 
 

(a) The Investor agrees to take any and all actions determined in good faith by the CRPSDQ\¶V 
board of directors to be advisable to reorganize this instrument and any shares of Capital Stock issued 
pursuant to the terms of this instrument into a special purpose vehicle or other entity designed to aggregate 
the interests of holders of Crowd SAFEs. 

 
(b) Any provision of this instrument may be amended, waived or modified only upon the 

written consent of either (i) the Company and the Investor, or (ii) the Company and the majority of the 
Investors (calculated based on the Purchase Amount of each Investors Crowd SAFE). 

 
(c) Any notice required or permitted by this instrument will be deemed sufficient when 

delivered personally or by overnight courier or sent by email to the relevant address listed on the signature 
page, or 48 hours after being deposited in the U.S. mail as certified or registered mail with postage prepaid, 
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DGGUHVVHG WR WKH SDUW\ WR EH QRWLILHG DW VXFK SDUW\¶V DGGUHVV listed on the signature page, as subsequently 
modified by written notice. 
 

(d) The Investor is not entitled, as a holder of this instrument, to vote or receive dividends or 
be deemed the holder of Capital Stock for any purpose, nor will anything contained herein be construed to 
confer on the Investor, as such, any of the rights of a stockholder of the Company or any right to vote for 
the election of directors or upon any matter submitted to stockholders at any meeting thereof, or to give or 
withhold consent to any corporate action or to receive notice of meetings, or to receive subscription rights 
or otherwise until shares have been issued upon the terms described herein. 

 
(e) Neither this instrument nor the rights contained herein may be assigned, by operation of 

law or otherwise, by either party without the prior written consent of the other; provided, however, that this 
LQVWUXPHQW DQG/RU WKH ULJKWV FRQWDLQHG KHUHLQ PD\ EH DVVLJQHG ZLWKRXW WKH CRPSDQ\¶V FRQVHQW E\ WKH 
Investor to any other entity who directly or indirectly, controls, is controlled by or is under common control 
with the Investor, including, without limitation, any general partner, managing member, officer or director 
of the Investor, or any venture capital fund now or hereafter existing which is controlled by one or more 
general partners or managing members of, or shares the same management company with, the Investor; and 
provided, further, that the Company may assign this instrument in whole, without the consent of the 
IQYHVWRU, LQ FRQQHFWLRQ ZLWK D UHLQFRUSRUDWLRQ WR FKDQJH WKH CRPSDQ\¶V GRPLFLOH.   

 
(f) In the event any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument is for any reason 

held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, in whole or in part or in any respect, or in the event that any one 
or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument operate or would prospectively operate to invalidate 
this instrument, then such term(s) or provision(s) only will be deemed null and void and will not affect any 
other term or provision of this instrument and the remaining terms and provisions of this instrument will 
remain operative and in full force and effect and will not be affected, prejudiced, or disturbed thereby.  
 

(g) All securities issued under this instrument may be issued in whole or fractional parts. 
 

  (h) All rights and obligations hereunder will be governed by the laws of the State of New York, 
without regard to the conflicts of law provisions of such jurisdiction. 
 
  (i) Any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of, relating to or in connection with this 
instrument, including the breach or validity thereof, shall be determined by final and binding arbitration 
administered by the American Arbitration Association (the ³AAA´) XQGHU LWV CRPPHUFLDO AUELWUDWLRQ 
RXOHV DQG MHGLDWLRQ PURFHGXUHV (³Commercial Rules´).  The award rendered by the arbitrator shall be 
final, non-appealable and binding on the parties and may be entered and enforced in any court having 
jurisdiction.  There shall be one arbitrator agreed to by the parties within twenty (20) days of receipt by 
respondent of the request for arbitration or, in default thereof, appointed by the AAA in accordance with its 
Commercial Rules.  The place of arbitration shall be New York, New York.  Except as may be required by 
law or to protect a legal right, neither a party nor the arbitrator may disclose the existence, content or results 
of any arbitration without the prior written consent of the other parties. 
 
  (j) The parties acknowledge and agree that for United States federal and state income tax 
purposes this Crowd SAFE is, and at all times has been, intended to be characterized as stock, and more 
particularly as common stock for purposes of Sections 304, 305, 306, 354, 368, 1036 and 1202 of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Accordingly, the parties agree to treat this Crowd SAFE 
consistent with the foregoing intent for all United States federal and state income tax purposes (including, 
without limitation, on their respective tax returns or other informational statements). 
 

(Signature page follows)   
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be duly executed and 

delivered. 
 

Alto Solutions, Inc. 
By:        
Name: Eric Satz     
Title: CEO  
Address: Capital View Block E, 500 11th Avenue North,  
Suite 790, Nashville, TN 37203  
Email: ericsatz@altoira.com 

INVESTOR: 
By: 
Name:  
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Exhibit A – CF Shadow Share Proxy 

 
Irrevocable Proxy 

Reference is hereby made to a certain Crowdfunding Simple Agreement for Future Equity (the ³Crowd 
SAFE´) dated [Date of Crowd SAFE] between Alto Solutions, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the 
³Company´) and [Investor Name] (³Stockholder”). In connection with a conversion of Stockholder¶s 
investment in the Crowd SAFE into Capital Stock of a CF Shadow Series (as defined in the Crowd 
SAFE) pursuant to the Crowd SAFE, the Stockholder and OpenDeal Portal LLC (the ³Intermediary´) as 
another holder of Capital Stock of a CF Shadow Series hereby agree as follows: 
 
1) Grant of Irrevocable Proxy. 

 
a) With respect to all of the shares of Capital Stock of CF Shadow Series owned by the Stockholder 

as of the date of this Irrevocable Prox\ or an\ subsequent date (the ³Shares´), Stockholder 
hereby grants to Intermediary an irrevocable proxy under Section 212 of the Delaware General 
Corporation Law to vote the Shares in any manner that the Intermediary may determine in its sole 
and absolute discretion.  For the avoidance of doubt, the Intermediary, as the holder of the 
irrevocable proxy (rather than the Stockholder) will vote the Shares with respect to all 
shareholder meetings and other actions (including actions by written consent in lieu of a meeting) 
on which holders of Shares may be entitled to vote. The Intermediary hereby agrees to vote all 
Shares consistently with the majority of the shares on which the CF Shadow Series is based. This 
proxy revokes any other proxy granted by the Stockholder at any time with respect to the Shares. 

b) The Intermediary shall have no duty, liability or obligation whatsoever to the Stockholder arising 
out of the Intermediar\¶s exercise of the this irrevocable prox\. The Stockholder expressl\ 
acknowledges and agrees that (i) the Stockholder will not impede the exercise of the 
Intermediar\¶s rights under this irrevocable prox\ and (ii) the Stockholder waives and 
relinquishes any claim, right or action the Stockholder might have, as a stockholder of the 
Company or otherwise, against the Intermediary or any of its affiliates or agents (including any 
directors, officers, managers, members, and employees) in connection with any exercise of the 
irrevocable proxy granted hereunder. 

c) This irrevocable proxy shall expire as to those Shares on the earlier of (i) the date that such 
Shares are converted into Common Stock of the Company or (ii) the date that such Shares are 
converted to cash or a cash equivalent, but shall continue as to any Shares not so converted. 
 

2) Legend. The Stockholder agrees to permit an appropriate legend on certificates evidencing the Shares 
or any transfer books or related documentation of ownership reflecting the grant of the irrevocable 
proxy contained in the foregoing Section 1. 
 

3) Representations and Warranties. The Stockholder represents and warrants to the Intermediary as 
follows: 

 
a) The Stockholder has the all necessary rights, power and authority to execute, deliver and perform 

his obligations under this Irrevocable Proxy. This Irrevocable Proxy has been duly executed and 
delivered b\ the Stockholder and constitutes such Stockholder¶s legal and valid obligation 
enforceable against the Stockholder in accordance with its terms. 
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b) The Stockholder is the record owner of the Shares listed under the name on this Appendix A and 
the Stockholder has plenary voting and dispositive power with respect to such Shares; the 
Stockholder owns no other shares of the capital stock of the Company; there are no proxies, 
voting trusts or other agreements or understandings to which such Stockholder is a party or bound 
by and which expressly require that any of the Shares be voted in any specific manner other than 
pursuant to this irrevocable proxy; and the Stockholder has not entered into any agreement or 
arrangement inconsistent with this Irrevocable Proxy. 
 

4) Equitable Remedies. The Stockholder acknowledges that irreparable damage would result if this 
Irrevocable Proxy is not specifically enforced and that, therefore, the rights and obligations of the 
Intermediary may be enforced by a decree of specific performance issued by arbitration pursuant to 
the Crowd SAFE, and appropriate injunctive relief may be applied for and granted in connection 
therewith. Such remedies shall, however, not be exclusive and shall be in addition to any other 
remedies that the Intermediary may otherwise have available. 
 

5) Defined Terms. All terms defined in this Irrevocable Proxy shall have the meaning defined herein. 
All other terms will be interpreted in accordance with the Crowd SAFE. 

 
6) Amendment. Any provision of this instrument may be amended, waived or modified only upon the 

written consent of the (i) the Stockholder and (ii) the Intermediary. 
 

7) Assignment. 
 

a) In the event the Stockholder wishes to transfer, sell, hypothecate or otherwise assign any Shares, 
the Stockholder hereby agrees to require, as a condition of such action, that the counterparty or 
counterparties thereto must enter into a proxy agreement with the Intermediary substantially 
identical to this Irrevocable Proxy. 

b) The Intermediary may transfer its rights as Holder under this instrument after giving prior written 
notice to the Stockholder. 
 

8) Severability. In the event any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument is for any 
reason held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, in whole or in part or in any respect, or in the event 
that any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument operate or would prospectively 
operate to invalidate this instrument, then such term(s) or provision(s) only will be deemed null and 
void and will not affect any other term or provision of this instrument and the remaining terms and 
provisions of this instrument will remain operative and in full force and effect and will not be 
affected, prejudiced, or disturbed thereby. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be duly executed and 
delivered. 
 
INVESTOR: INTERMEDIARY: 
 
By: 

 
By: 

Name: Name: Authorized Signatory, OpenDeal Portal 
LLC d/b/a Republic 

Date Date 
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Alto - Republic Pitch Video

Transcript of v4

09/02/20


I started Alto to help change the fate of retirement in this country. We want to help bend the 
curve away from crisis and towards security. 


You now have the opportunity to invest in the explosive growth of alternative asset investing 
that we enable. Alto makes it easy and cost-effective for individual investors to access their 
retirement savings for purposes of investing in alternative assets; things like startups, growth 
companies, crypto, loans and more. Things that aren't publicly traded on the New York Stock 
Exchange or NASDAQ. 


People ask me all the time, "Why Alto?" and the fact the matter is that retirement and America 
is broken and if we don't make some significant changes in the coming years, then 25 million 
Americans will be unprepared for retirement come 2050. 


We're talking about a major retirement crisis on our hands and we're going to change that. 


So how do we dig ourselves out of this retirement hole? Part of the way is through true 
portfolio diversification which requires us to invest in alternative assets. 


So there have been a number of high-level changes that have made it possible for everybody 
to invest in Alternatives: one, companies are staying private longer and two, the jobs act 
enabled all of us to participate on platforms like Republic to invest in private companies. 


What's missing from the equation is liquidity, and that's because all of our money sits in IRA 
accounts, 30 trillion dollars, and what Alto does is bring liquidity to the market place? 


So if you're watching this, you're already thinking about alternative assets and you're thinking 
about portfolio diversification. 


The question is, why do you want to use your IRA? 


And the answer is because it is the smart way to invest long-term. There are huge tax 
advantages to investing with your IRA. If it's a traditional IRA, you're going to benefit from 
compounding returns over time, what Einstein referred to as the eighth wonder of the world. If 
it's a Roth IRA, it's tax-free even when you retire and make distributions at the end. This is why 
Peter Thiel used his Roth IRA to invest in Facebook. 


What's different about Alto is that we've built an IRA technology platform or network which 
connects individuals with alternative investment opportunities like those found on Republic. 


So how does all that work? It's really simple, go to AltoIRA.com, click get started, open your 
IRA account and then you fund it either with cash from your bank account or cash from an 
existing IRA or 401K. 


Now that you've funded your account, you're ready to make an investment and also steps in 
and handles all of the documentation and transaction execution online. 


So what used to take one to two months now can take one to two days. 




Alternative IRA investing is not new. It's actually been around since the early 70s, but what 
hasn't changed since that time or the legacy providers. There are a lot of things that annoy me 
about legacy providers and legacy systems, but the single greatest one is the embedded cost 
that comes with the people and paper burden process. 


That's exactly why we created Alto, to use scalable technology that allows us to drive fees 
down and enable anyone to invest with their IRA. It's just too darn expensive with the others. 


We get paid for the value we provide, nothing else. 


As an investor you probably want to know why this is a big opportunity, and the answer is 
really straightforward. 


There are currently 30 trillion dollars sitting and retirement savings accounts less than 5% in 
alternative assets when in fact somewhere between 10 to 20% should be invest in Alternatives. 


So what we're talking about doing is making it easy for investors to access their capital and go 
from 500 billion dollars invested in alternative assets to five trillion dollars invested in alternative 
assets. 


You now have the opportunity to invest in the explosive growth of alternative asset investing 
that we enable.


